GULAR ME TING OF THE DENNIS TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE -

Meeting called to order:

B R 06, 2022 - 5:30 P.M.

The meeting is now open. Adequate notice of the meeting was provided by posting a copy of the
time and place on the Municipal Clerk’s bulletin board and by publishing notice in the official

newspaper on the Township.

Roll call to determine a quorum.

Salute the flag.

Public Comment on Agenda Items:

Review of Consent & Regular Agenda Items

Consent Agenda

Minutes

Res. #2022-173

Res. #2022-174

Res. #2022-175
Res. #2022-176

Res. #2022-177

Res. #2022-178

Res. #2022-179

Res. #2022-180

Res. #2022-181

Ord. #2022-08

11/15/2022 Regular Meeting Minutes,

Authorizing the Renewal of a Mining Permit for Block 120,
Lots 63-67, 74, 75 & 79 — anson Aggregates BMC, Inc.
Authorizing a Refund of a Tax Overpayment — Block 190,
Lot 14.

Authorizing the Transfer of Funds.

Providing for the Insertion of a Special Item of Revenue in
the 2022 Municipal Budget — MAC Youth Leadership.
Urging Governor Murphy to Use COVID Relief Funds to
Offset the Increased Premium Costs of the New Jersey
State Health Benefits Program.

Authorizing the Re nd of a Tax Overpayment Block
117, L-3.04.

Ratifying a Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the
Township of Dennis and International rotherhood of
Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local 1293 Representing
Certain Employees of the Township’s Non-Supervisors.
Ratifying a Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the
Township of Dennis and International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local 1293 Representing
Certain Employees of the Township’s Supervisors.
Authorizing the Administrator to Carry 2022 Vacation
Days into 2023 & Personal Time Buyout, of Various
Employees.

An Ordinance of the Township of Dennis, County of Cape
May, State of New Jersey Amending Chapter 102 of the
Code of the Township of Dennis, Entitled “Fire
Prevention”. (Introduction & First Reading)



EGULAR  TING OF T E DENNIS TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE —
D C M RO06,2022—5:30 P.M. (page 2)

Consent Agenda Continued

Ord. #2022-09

Regular Agenda

Motion for the Bills

An Ordinance of the Township of Dennis, County of Cape
May, State of New Jersey Amending Chapter 146 of the
Code of the Township of Dennis, Entitled “Property,
Vacant, Abandoned and Nuisance”. (Introduction & First
Reading)

Motion authorizing the payment of the bills, providing that proper vouchers have been filed and

that funds are available.

Administrative Reports

Municipal Clerk’s Report
Registrar’s Report

Tax Collector’s Report
Construction Official’s Report
Chief Finance Officer’s Report

General Public Comments

Committee Comments

Adjournment

General Account  $1,420,474.14

November, 2022
November, 2022
November, 2022
November, 2022
November, 2022



TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-173

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RENEWAL OF A MINING PERMIT FOR
BLOCK 120, LOTS 63-67, 74, 75 & 79 - HANSON AGGREGATES BMC, INC.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 95-7 of the Code of the Township of Dennis Mining Permits
are renewed through application to the Consolidated Land Use Board; and

WHEREAS, Hanson Aggregates BMC, Inc. Block 120, Lots 63-67, 74, 75 & 79 has applied to
the Consolidated Land Use Board for renewal; and

WHEREAS, the Consolidated Land Use Board has adopted Resolution No. 2022-11 which
recommends that the Township Committee renew Hanson Aggregates BMC, Inc’s Mining
Permit with conditions.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that this governing body hereby authorizes
the renewal of the Mining Permit for Block 120, Lots 63-67, 74, 75 & 79 owned by Hanson
Aggregates BMC, Inc. for a period of three (3) years (ending 12/31/2024) and subject to the
conditions stated in the Consolidated Land Use Board Resolution No. 2022-11.

ATTEST ATTEST

Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on December 06, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
‘Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




Jon D. Batastini, Esquire

Attomey 1D 025972000

GARRETT & BATASTINI

A Professional Association

3318A Simpson Avenue

Ocean City, New Jersey 08226

(609) 399-0035

Attorney for Dennis Township Consolidated Land Use Board

Dennis Township Consolidated Land Use Board

RESOLUTION CLUB 2022- L
APPLICATION OF: Hanson Aggregates BMC, Inc.
PROPERTY: BLOCK 120, LOTS 63, 64-67, 74, 75,79

WHEREAS, Hanson Aggregates BMC, Inc., the Applicant. is the owner of property known
as BLOCK 120, LOTS 63, 64-67, 74, 75. 79 in Dennis Township, New Jersey, on which property
it operates a mining and excavation operation; and

WHEREAS, Timothy Poppenberg. Sr. Area Operations Manager for the Applicant,

testified on behalf of the Applicant; and

WHEREAS. Jesse Dougherty, P.E., testified as a professional on behalf of the Applicant;

and

WHEREAS, Rocco Tedesco, Esquire, represented the Applicant; and

WHEREAS, John C. Gibson, P.E.. the Board Engineer, issued a report dated April 10.
2022; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant holds a mining and excavation permit for this site; and
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Township's excavation ordinance, the Applicant’s application

for that renewal was referred to the Dennis Township Consolidated Land Use Board for a hearing

Page 1 of 6



and recommendation to the Township Committee for renewal of the mining license; and
WHEREAS. the Applicant seeks renewal of a Mining & Excavation Permit first approved

by the Dennis Township Planning Board in 1996 under Resolution No. 96-3 and then approved in

2001.2(03, 2007. 2010. 2013 and 2016 under Board Resolution Nos. 2001-04, 2003-17, 2007-09,

2010-06. 2013-07. 2016-01 and 2019-09 and respectively: and

WHEREAS. the application requires a waiver from having paved internal access roads and
entrance curbing requirements; and
'WHEREAS. the si.e is located on Route 83, South Dennis; the existing permitted site
consists of approximately 126.35 acres: and the site is located within 3 Zoning Districts as follows:
B Business District
R-3  Single Family Residential
R-10 Low Density Residential
WHEREAS. the Consolidated Land Use Board has held such a hearing. including a public
hearing. on the application at its regular meeting of April 25. 2022; and
WHEREAS. the Aoplicant relied upon the Exhibits of the Application; and
WHEREAS no member of the public spoke in favor or against the application at the
hearing: and
WHEREAS. the Dennis Township Consolidated Land Use Board having carefully
considered the evidence presented by the Applicant. the plans, the application, the exhibits, and
the test:mony of the witnesses. and having considered as well the comments of its engineer and
solicitor. has made and hereby memorializes the following findings of fact and/or conclusions of

law:

1. The above paragraphs are incorporated as facts found by the Board and that the

Page 2 of 6



Applicant has standing to present this application by virtue of its status as owner of the subject
property,

2, The Board has jurisdiction to hear this application with the majority vote of the
qualified board members required to recommend action on the application.

3. The application is deemed complete for purposes of the township land use and
resource extraction laws,

4. The Applicant has given all notices required under law,

5. The Board accepts as factual and incorporates the report of its engineer John E.
Gibson, PE, dated August 10, 2022 including its findings and recommendations.

6. There is currently activity on site of 20 1o 30 tons of material and that is expected
to continue over the next three years,

7. The application complies in all other respects with the Dennis Township land use
and excavation ordinances.

8. The Applicant has agreed to provide a limited topographical survey before the end
of the year 2022 and provide a compete topographical survey as indicated on the record before
March 1, 2023.

9. The Applicant has agreed to comply with all of the recommendations as set forth
in the John C. Gibson, P.E., the Board Engineer, issued April 10, 2022 and has since supplied the
water quality reports,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Dennis Township Consolidated Land Use
Board the following:

1. A renewal of the mining and excavation permit. for a period of three years, should
be approved by the Township Committee.

Page 3 of 6



2. The Applicant’s waiver from having paved internal access roads and entrance
curbing requirements is hersby approved

3. The recommendation for approval is subject to the following conditions;

A. The conditions and recommendations contained in the report of the Board's conflict
engineer, John E. Gibson. PE, dated August 10, 2022 and as set forth above,

B. Applicant stall continue to comply with all Conditions of the previous Resolutions
unless specifically addressed in this Resolution; and. maintain the fencing, signage and safety
protocols previously establsh; and, the present mining areas under excavation shall conform to all
Township Standards.

C. Applicant shall receive all other federal, state and local governmental approvals for
the continued operation of the mining and extraction facility.

D. Applican: shall continue to monitor the site for safety and intrusion by trespassers.

This Resolution is adopted on September 22, 2022, in full memorialization of the decision

made by the Dennis Township Consolidated Land Use Board at its regular meeting on August 25,

2022.
Dated: Dennis Township Consolidated Land Use Board
774 Q nal
Chalrperson/
s
U , Vice Chairperson

Page 4 of 6



This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted verbally by the Dennis Township
Consolidated Land Use Board at its regular meeting held on August 25, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at the

Dennis Township Municipal Building and memorialized on September 22, 2022. See attached for

members voting,

Dated: Py
Carla Coffee, SecretatgV

Hearing Date | el :
osition |Present | Absent Motion [Second |Yea Nay[Abstain
Member Name
anie s [Chair
Class IV
Joseph Chambers Vice
Chair
B Class IV
[David Watson Class IV
Harry Cowan lass TV
Les Frie lass g
Chris Hope Class
Mayor or Designee [ Class T
Scott Turner lass 11T B
Robert Penrose Class
s I/Iv
Carly Caprioni AltT
Elizabeth Martucc; Alt 2
Thomas McEvoy Alt3
(Brian K.[Alt 4
VanArtsdalen, Jr

Page § of 6




Resolution Date

VanArtsdalen, Jr

osition |Present [Absent [Motion [[Second | Yea|Nay|Abstain

Member Name
Daniel Walsh air

Class IV
Joseph Chambers Vice

Chair

Class IV
David Watson Class IV
Harry Cowan lass IV
Les Frie Class TV
[Chris Hope Class IV
Mayor or Designee Class 1
Scott Turner lass 1T
'Robert Penrose lass 7
e I/IV /
[Carly Caprioni Alt1
‘Elizabeth Martucci  |Alt 2
' Thomas McEvoy Alt3
'Brian K iAlt 2

Page 6 of 6




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-174

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A REFUND OF A
TAX OVERPAYMENT - BLOCK 10, LOT 14

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector has notified the Clerk of a tax overpayment on Block 10, Lot
14; and

WHEREAS, the overpayment was a result of the Mortgage Company and the property owner
making duplicate payments; and

WHEREAS, the amount of the overpayment requested to be refunded for Block 10, Lot 14 is
six hundred and sixty-three dollars and seventy-four cents ($663.74).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape ay, State of New Jersey, that the Chief Financial Officer be and is
hereby authorized and directed to re nd the total amount of $663.74 to: Mark Anthony, 187
Lehner Road, Woodbine, NJ 08270.

ATTEST ATTEST

Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A, Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES [ NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a esolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on December 06, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal uilding located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-175
RESOLUTION REQUESTING TRANSFER OF FUNDS
BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis, County of Cape
May, State of New Jersey, that the Chief Financial Officer be and is hereby authorized and

directed to make the transfer(s) FROM and TO the APPROPRIATIONS for the year 2022
named herein.

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTICN | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on December 06, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TRANSFER RESOLUTION ATTACHMENT 12/6/2022

Account Name Account Number To From
Financial Administration - S&W 2-01-20-130-011 4,000.00
Township Administrator - S&W 2-01-20-101-012 3,000.00
Planning & Zoning - O/E 2-01-21-185-036 1,500.00
Health Benefit Waiver - Q/E 2-01-23-222-092 2,350.00
Employee Group Health - O/E 2-01-23-220-092 10,850.00
Buildings & Grounds - O/E 2-01-26-310-028 25,000.00
Public Works - S&W 2-01-26-290-011 25,000.00

$ 3585000 S 35,850.00



TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-176

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE INSERTION OF A
SPECIAL ITEM OF REV NUE IN THE 2022 MUNICIPAL BUDGET

WHEREAS, N.J.S. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the budget of any county or
municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the amount thereof was
not determined at the time of the adoption of the budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for an
equal amount; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Dennis will receive additional funds in the amount of $1,215.46
from the County of Cape May and wishes to amend its 2022 Budget to include this amount as a
revenue.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that this governing body hereby requests the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services to approve the insertion of an item of
revenue in the budget of the year 2022 in the sum of $1,215.46 which is now available as a
revenue from:

Miscellaneous Revenues:
Section F: Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of
the Director of Local Government Services - Public and Private evenues Off-Set with
Appropriations:
Municipal Alliance Grant — Youth Leadership

BE IT FURTHER  SOLVED, that a like sum of $1,215.46 be and the same is hereby
appropriated under the caption of:

General Appropriations:
(A)Operations Excluded from “Caps” - Public and Private Programs Off-Set by
Revenues:

Municipal Alliance Grant — Youth Leadership

BE IT FURTH R RESOLYVED, that the Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to forward the
necessary documentation to the Director of Local Government Services.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-176
PAGE 2

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArisdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certi  that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on December 06, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




Chpt. 15§

GERALD M. THORNTON
DIRECTOR
Administention,
Energency Managemnent,
Revenue & Finance,
Toasristn & Public
Information

WILL MoRrey
Economie Development,
Fducation, Engincering &
Planning

JurrrEY L. PIERSON
Health and

LEONARD C. DESIDERIO Human Servives

VICU-DIRRCTOR

Consiumer Affairs, CAPE MAY COUNTY

Kevin Lave
Public Offices, L
Public Safety BOARD OF COUNTY COMMIS SIONERS Administrator
4 Maorc Road Donnas Dayle
E. MARIE HAVTS, Cape May Cowt House, NJ 08210-[654 Deputy Clerk of the Board
Fare Free Teansporiation (609)465- 1065 Fax (609)465-6189
Park and Zoo ;

This SUBCONTRACT is between the County of Cape May hereafter referred to as the COUNTY and the
Township of Dennis hereafter referred to as the SUBCONTRACTOR.

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the Board of County Commissioners of Cape May County to maximize available
resources (o expand the alcohol and drug abuse service systetn, and
WHEREAS, through P.L. 1989, Ch. 51, the Municipal Alliance Program has been made available to each county

in order to increase drug and alcohol prevention services, and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Human Services/ Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services
has awarded a Youth Leadership Grant to the Municipal Alliance Program, and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners wishes to extend an opportunity to each municipality to
participate in this program, and

WHEREAS, the _Township of Dennis  has submitted an application to conduct youth leadership activities
during the CONTRACT period which has become the basis for this agreement in accordance with the conditions
listed in the subsequent pages of this document.

Services:

Total Amount of SUBCONTRACT: $ 1.215.46

Total Amount of County Funds: $ 121546

Availability of Funds: G-400- 29710-2023-5689-001
Amount of Local In-Kind Match: 30

Amount of Local Cash Match: $0




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-177

ESOLUTION URGING GOVERNOR MURPHY TO USE COVID RELIEF FUNDS TO
OFFSET THE INCREASED PREMIUM COSTS OF THE NEW JERSEY STATE
HEALTH BENEFITS PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program (the “SHBP”), governed by
N.J.S.A. 52:14-17,25 et seq., offers medical, prescription drug, and dental coverage to qualified
state and participating local government public employees, retirees, and eligible dependents; and

WHEREAS, all SHBP plans are self- nded, with all benefits being paid directly from a SHBP
fund supplied by the State, participating local employees, and member premiums; and

WHE  AS, in 2023, due to decisions by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits and
the State Health Benefits Commission, the cost of the S BP premiums will increase by 21.6%
for active employees, 13% for early retirees, and 0.7% for Medicare retirees, which will result in
a combined cost increase of 22.8%; and

WHEREAS, the current and retired employees of the Township of Dennis currently receive
benefits thorough the SHBP; and

WHEREAS, the increased costs of the SHBP will result in significant additional cost to both the
Township and its employees; and

WHEREAS, the additional cost of premiums for the SH P will result in a significant increase in
the property taxes for the residents of the Township of Dennis; and

WHEREAS, the Governor and the State of New Jersey have entered into an agreement with
state employees to use New Jersey Covid relief funds to offset the increased premiums to limit
the increase to 3% for state employees; and

WHEREAS, it would be fair and equitable for the State of New Jersey to use its Covid relief
funds to provide the same or similar benefit to municipal employees that the State will be
providing to state employees; and

WHER AS, limiting the SHBP premium increase to 3% for participating municipal employees
in the same manner as for state employees would contribute to the State’s goal to build a stronger
and fairer economy for New Jersey that supports the middie class and lifts families and
communities.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-177
PAGE 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that:

1. The allegations of the preamble are incorporated herein by this reference,

2. The Township of Dennis hereby urges the Governor and State of New Jersey to expend
state Covid relief funds to offset the increased premiums of the SHBP for municipal
employees in the same manner that the State has agreed to do for state employees in order
to limit the premium increase to 3%.

3. The Municipal Clerk shall forward copies of the Resolution to the Governor, State
Treasurer, District I Legislators, State Health Benefits Commission, New Jersey Division
of Pensions and Benefits, Cape May County Commissioners, and neighboring
municipalities.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on December 06, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-178

SOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REFUND OF A
TAX OVERPAYMENT - BLOCK 117, LOT 3.04

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector’s Office has notified the Clerk of a tax overpayment on Block
117, Lot 3.04; and

WHEREAS, the overpayment was a result of the property owner being awarded a 100%
Disabled Veteran Deduction; and

WHEREAS, the amount of the overpayment requested to be re nded for lock 117, Lot 3.04
is one thousand five hundred thirty-seven dollars and twenty-four cents ($1,537.24).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that the Chief Financial Officer be and is
hereby authorized and directed to refund the $1,537.24 to the following:

Block 117, Lot 3.04

Clayton S. & Nicole M. Mathews
377 Kings Highway

Cape May Court House, NJ 08210

ATTEST ATTEST

Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-178
PAGE 2

This is to certi  that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on December 06, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, C/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

CAPE MAY COUNTY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION No. 2022-179

A SOLUTION RATIFYING A COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS AND INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOO OF ELECTRICAL WO ERS (IBEW) LOCAL 1293
REPRESENTING CERTAIN EMPLOYEES OF THE
TOWNSHIP’S NON-SUP RVISORS

WHEREAS, the Township and the IBEW Local 1293 have negotiated a
Collective Bargaining Agreement governing the terms, conditions, and benefits of certain
employees of the Non-Supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Agreement was the result of good faith Collective
Bargaining negotiations with the bargaining unit represented by IBEW 1293,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Committee of
the Township of Dennis, County of Cape May, New Jersey that the Contract attached
hereto is hereby authorized and ratified for endorsement by the Mayor and Township
Clerk.

B ITFU THER SOLVED, that the Township Clerk shall, pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 34:13A-8.2, file with the Public Employee Relations Commission an
electronically signed and dated copy of this contract.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, = C/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen
Germanio
Cox

Turner

Matalucci




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-179
PAGE 2

This 1s to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on December 06, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

CAPE MAY COUNTY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION No. 2022-180

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING A COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS AND INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS (IBEW) LOCAL 1293
REPRESENTING CERTAIN EMPLOYEES OF THE
TOWNSHIP’S SUPERVISORS

WHEREAS, the Township and the IBEW Local 1293 have negotiated a
Collective Bargaining Agreement governing the terms, conditions, and benefits of certain
employees of the Supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Agreement was the result of good faith Collective
Bargaining negotiations with the bargaining unit represented by IBEW 1293;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Committee of
the Township of Dennis, County of Cape May, New Jersey that the Contract attached

hereto is hereby authorized and ratified for endorsement by the Mayor and Township
Clerk.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township Clerk shall, pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 34:13A-8.2, file with the Public Employee Relations Commission an
electronically signed and dated copy of this contract.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArsdalen
Germanio
Cox

Turner

Matalucci




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-180
PAGE 2

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on December 06, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg oad, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-181

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADMINISTATOR TO
CARRY 2022 VACATION DAYS INTO 2023 AN PERSONAL TIME BUYOUT, OF
VARIOUS MPLOYEES

WH REAS, the Township Committee has established a policy regarding vacation time to be
carried into the upcoming calendar year; and

WHEREAS, for various reasons, certain employees have been unable to utilize their 2022
vacation allotment; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the vacation policy, the individuals requesting to carry vacation
days have made their requests in writing; and

WHE AS, in accordance with the various Union Contracts, at the sole discretion of the
Township Administrator and the availability of nds, unused personal days may be bought-out.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that the vacation days of the employees who
have submitted their completed vacation carry over form are hereby approved to be carried over
into 2023 providing that such time is available to them and that the Administrator ascertain the
possible buyout of personal time pursuant to the various Union Contracts,

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor
MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO [ ABSTAIN | ABSENT
VanAnsdalen
Germanio
Cox
Turner
Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on December 06, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




2022 Vacation Roll-Over

Approved

Name Requested Available Max Admin Comp | Roll Over  Buy Out
Bishop, Jessica 90.00 122.00 90.00 45.00 - 90.00 75.00
Blood, David - 36.00 200.00 8.00 - - -
Calvitti, Jackie 9.00 9.00 9.00 7.50 - 9.00 -
Creamer, Zachary - 40.00 64.00 2.00 65.50 - -
Ferrier, Jessica 24.00 46.50 72.00 - 3.50 24.00 -
Ferrier, Timothy 63.00 63.00 90.00 37.50 - 63.00 -
Franks, Gabrielle 1000 1000  72.00 - . 1000 [ EEGER
Heim, Monica 165.00 231.75 187.50 1500 89.75 165.00 -
Hutchinson, Hunter 64.00 62.50 96.00 700 20.25 62.50 -
Jamison, Christina 82.50 133.50 150.00 45.00 - 82.50 37.50
Justice, Jacqueline 187.50 396.00 187.50  20.75 - 187.50 75.00
Kern, Nelson 128.00 128.00 200.00 27.00 54.25 128.00 -
Laughlin, Frank 132.00 181.00 160.00 33.00 36.25 132.00 53.00
Morano, Michael 8.00 800 1700  3.00 - s.00 [IEGEER
Payne, Andrew - 22.00 80.00 20.00 275 - -
Pilieri, John - - 160.00 - - - -
Primavera, Frank - - 2.00 - - -
Riggitano, Frank 6.00 6.00 22.00 7.50 - 6.00
Sibitzky, Brandon - 28.00 96.00 8.00 19.50 -
Vergantino, Brian - - 39.00 - - -

As of 12/1/2022




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-08

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS, COUNTY OF CAPE MAY,
STATE OF NEW JERSEY AMENDING CHAPTER 102 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP
OF DENNIS, ENTITLED “FIRE PREVENTION”

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis, have determined that certain
amendments to Chapter 102 entitled “Fire Prevention” are necessary; and

WHEREAS, in all other respects Chapter 102 entitled “Fire Prevention” shall remain in full
force and effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, and it is hereby enacted and
ordained by the authority of same as follows:

Chapter 102

FIRE PREVENTION

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Township Committee of the ‘Township of Dennis 7-24-1989 as
Ord. No. 89-176. Amendments noted where applicable.]

§ 102-1. Local enforcement of state standards.

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Uniform Fire Safety Act (P.L. 1983 c. 383, the New Jersey Uniform
Fire Code (N.J.A.C. 5:70-1 et seq.) shall be enforced locally in the Township of Dennis.

§ 102-2. Designation of local enforcing agency. [Amended 12-11-1989 by Ord. No. 89-184]

The local enforcing agency shall be the Bureau of Fire Safety and Prevention, which is hereby
created herein. The Bureau of Fire Safety and Prevention shall hereinafter be known as the local
enforcing agency.

§ 102-3. Duties of local enforcing agency.
The local enforcing agency shall:

A. Enforce the New Jersey Uniform Fire Code in all buildings, structures and premises within
the established boundaries of the township, other than owner-occupied buildings used
exclusively for dwelling purposes and containing fewer than three dwelling units, or
buildings, structures and premises owned by the state, interstate agencies or the federal
government,



B. Faithfully comply with all the requirements of the Uniform Fire Safety Act and the
Uniform Fire Code.

§ 102-4. Organization of Bureau of Fire Safety and Prevention.
The Bureau of Fire Safety and Prevention established by § 102-2 of this chapter shall:

A. Be under the direct supervision and control of the Fire Official, who shall report to the
Township Administrator.

B. Have at least one paid inspector.

C. Be known as the "Bureau of Fire Safety and Prevention of Dennis Township."
§ 102-5. Appointment and qualifications of personnel; legal counsel; removal from office.

A. Appointment, qualifications and term of office of Fire Official. The Fire Official shall be
certified by the state and shall be appointed by the governing body. The Fire Official shall
serve for a term of four years. Any vacancy shall be filled for the unexpired term.

B. Appointments and qualifications of inspectors and other employees. Inspectors and other
employees of the enforcing agency shall be appointed by the governing body upon the
recommendation of the Township Administrator. All life-hazard use inspectors shall be
certified by the state.

C. Appointment of legal counsel. The governing body shall specifically appoint legal counsel
to assist the agency in enforcing the Uniform Fire Code.

D. Removal from office. The Fire Official, inspectors and other employees of the agency shall
be subject to removal by the governing body for just cause in accordance with applicable
civil service laws,

§ 102-6. Inspection of life-hazard uses.

The Bureau of Fire Safety and Prevention established by § 102-2 of this chapter shall carry out the
pertodic inspections of life-hazard uses required by the Uniform Fire Code on behalf of the
Commissioner of the Department of Community Affairs.

§ 102-7. Inspection of non-life-hazard uses; fees,

A. In addition to the registrations required by the Uniform Fire Code, the following non-life-
hazard uses shall register with the Bureau of Fire Safety and Prevention. These uses shall
be inspected once per year and shall pay an annual registration fee as set forth below.

Use Group Annual
Registration Fee




Assembly

DTA-01: Eating establishment under 50 (no alcohol) $25

DTA-02: Take-out food service (no seating) $25
Business/Professional

DTB-01: Under 5,000 square feet $25

DTB-02: 5,000 to 9,999 square feet $50

DTB-03: 10,000 square feet and over $75
Factory

DTF-01: Under 5,000 square feet $100

DTF-02: 5,000 to 11,999 square feet $200
Mercantile

DTM-01: Under 5,000 square feet $25

DTM-02: 5,000 to 11,999 square feet $50

*With exception of hardware stores of 3,000 or more sq. fi. which are life hazard uses

**With exception of Mercantile of 12,000 or more sq. ft. which are life hazard uses
Storage
DTS-01: Under 5,000 square feet $50
DTS-02: 5,000 to 11,999 square feet $100
Residential
DTR-01: Non-owner occupied 1 to 2 units $25
DTR-02: 3 to 7 units $50
DTR-03: 8 to 13 units $75
DTR-04: Over 13 units $100
Utilities
DTU-01: Under 5,000 square feet $50
DTU-02: 5,000 square feet and over $100

- One- and two-family residential structures or attached single family structures shall require
inspection upon sale or change of occupancy for smoke alarm, carbon monoxide alarm and

portable fire extinguisher compliance as established by § 102-12.

. Uses not classified above that are subject to the Uniform Fire Code will be classified as

business uses.

. Buildings required to be registered with the state as life-hazard
to register under this section.

. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:70-2.7:

1. Unoccupied or vacant buildings or structures 2,500 square feet or more, but less than
12,000 square feet, in gross floor area are required to obtain a Type 1 Permit.

2. Unoccupied or vacant buildings or structures 12,000 square feet or more, but less than
100,000 square feet, in gross floor area are required to obtain a Type 2 Permit.
3. Unoccupied or vacant buildings or structures 100,000 square feet or more in gross

floor area are required to obtain a Type 3, Permit.

uses shall not be required




Unoccupied or vacant buildings or structures of less than 2,500 square feet in gross floor
areq are not required to obtain a vacant building Permit,

F. At the discretion of the Fire Official, vacant buildings which create a fire hazard shall be
charged and inspected according to the previous use of the building.

G. Multiple family dwellings having more than two dwelling units shall be inspected in the
common areas only.

H. Seasonal residential units shall be inspected once annually and use group shall be
determined by total number of detached one- and two-family dwelling units under one
ownership at a given location.

. Where more than one non-life hazard use exists under one ownership at a given location,
the highest non-life hazard use shall be registered at full fee and subsequent non-life hazard
uses at one-half the scheduled fee.

J. All fees and penalties shall be collected as per N.J.S.A. 2A:58-1 et seq. {Added 12-11-1989
by Ord. No. 8§9-184]

§ 102-8. Periodic inspections.

All uses, as listed, shall be inspected for compliance with the provisions of this chapter periodically
but not less than every 12 months.

§ 102-9. Permit fees.

A. The application fees for permits shall be as provided by State regulation N.J.A.C. 5:70-
2.9(c).

B. Food Trucks shall pay Type 1 permit fees as set forth in State regulation N.J.A.C. 5:70-
2.9(c) once per year. All fees associated with subsequent inspections in that same calendar
year shall be waived.

§ 102-10. Technical amendments.
(Reserved)
§ 102-11. Appeals.

Pursuant to Sections 15 and 17 of the Uniform Fire Safety Act, any person aggrieved by any action
of the local enforcing agency shall have the right to appeal to the Local Construction Board of
Appeals. If no such body exists, appeals shall be made to the County Board of Appeals.

§ 102-12. Certificate of Smoke Alarm, Carbon Monoxide Alarm and Portable Fire
Extinguisher Compliance (CSACMAPFEC).



A.

B.

C.

D.

Requirement for certification for residential properties upon sale or change of occupancy.

One and two family or attached single family structures shall be required to comply with
the provisions of NJA.C. 5:70-2.3 and N.JA.C. 5:70-4. 19, setting forth State
requirements as to number and placement of smoke alarms, carbon monoxide alarms and
an ABC fire extinguisher not to exceed 10 pounds, upon the sale, lease, transfer or change
of occupancy of said premises. It shall be the responsibility of the owner or seller of the
premises, or his or her agents, to obtain a certificate of smoke alarm, carbon monoxide
alarm and portable fire extinguisher compliance (CSACMAPFEC) from the Bureau of Fire
Safety and Prevention prior to the sale or change of occupancy of the premises.

CSACMAPFEC Fees.
1. Request for CSACMAPFEC received more than 10 business days prior to the
change of occupant: $25 for initial inspection plus one reinspection if needed.
2. Request for CSACMAPFEC received four to 10 business days prior to the change
of occupant: $50 for initial inspection plus one reinspection if needed.
3. Request for CSAC APFEC received fewer than four business days prior to the
change of occupant: $100 for initial inspection plus one reinspection if needed.
4. For each additional reinspection: $50.
“No Show” shall be held to mean:
1. Owner agents who fail to meet an inspector within 15 minutes of the appointment
time.
2. Owners agents who do not have akey to enter the premises for scheduled inspection
or reinspection.
3. Electrical power to a premises is disconnected and smoke alarms to be tested are
powered by electrical current from the structural wiring system.
4. To reschedule no-show inspection or reinspection: $50.
Penalty.

The penalty for failure to obtain a CSACMAPFEC prior to the sale or change in occupancy
shall be $100.

§ 102-13. Waiver

The following users shall be exempt from the local permit and registration fees; however, they
shall be required to properly apply for such permits and registrations and comply with all other
code requirements.

COwp

Township of Dennis

Dennis Township Fire Districts

Dennis Township Public Schools

Churches and other recognized religious organizations. This shall apply to uses where the
actual religious service takes place, uses for religious education purposes or uses of an
occasional nature,

§ 102-14. Enforcement; violations and penalties.



Enforcement, violations and penalties shall be managed in conformity with the Uniform Fire
Safety Act, the Uniform Fire Code and all other laws of the State of New J ersey.

Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

Scott I. Turner, Deputy Mayor

Frank L. Germanio, Jr., Committee Member

Matthew Cox, Committee Member

Thomas Van Artsdalen, Committee Member

The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a meeting of the Township Committee of the
Township of Dennis on December 06, 2022. Publication will be held on December 06, 2022 and
a Public Hearing will be held at a meeting of the said Township Committee to be held on

December 13, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. in the Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road in
Dennisville.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-09

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNS IP OF D NNIS AMENDING CHAPTER
146 OF THE DENNIS TOWNSHIP CODE, ENTITLED “PROPERTY, VACANT,
ABANDONED AND NUISANCE?”

WHEREAS, Chapter 146 of the Township of Dennis Code governs the terms and
conditions associated with registering vacant and abandoned properties within the
Township confines so as to prevent blight and the associated negative impacts that surround
them; and

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey recently repealed N.J.S.A. 40:48-2. 12(s) with
the enactment of P.L. 2021, C.444, which explicitly authorizes municipalities to adopt
ordinances to address blight through registration of vacant and abandoned properties; and

WHEREAS, P L. 2021, c.444 allows municipalities, by ordinance, to require
commercial lenders foreclosing on properties to register with the municipality and provide
notice of pending foreclosures to the municipality; and

WH REAS, P.L. 2021, c.444 created an entirely new legislative scheme for the
local regulation of vacant properties and all municipalities with existing vacant property
registration ordinances are required to amend the same to comply with the new law; and

W EREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis has determined
it is in the Township of Dennis’ best interest to amend, repeal, and replace certain sections
of Chapter 146 to conform to P.L. 2021, c. 444,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Township Committee of the
Township of Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that the following
Ordinance is hereby adopted so as to amend, repeal, and replace certain sections of Chapter
146 of the Code of the Township of Dennis to read as follows (additions are underlined,;

deletions are strikethrough)

Chapter 146

PROPERTY; VACANT, ABANDONED AND
NUISANCE PROPERTIES

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis 10-24-2016 by Ord. No. 2016-06. Amendments noted where



applicable.]

§ 146-1. Definitions. [Added 10-4-2016 by Ord. No. 2016-06]
The following definitions shall be added within this chapter:

“As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

ABANDONED PROPERTY — Any property that is determined to be abandoned ursuant
to P.L. 2003, c. 210 (N.J.S.A. 55:19-78 et seq.). as follows:

A. Property must not have been legally occupied for six months and must meet any
one of the following criteria:

(1) Property is in need of rehabilitation, in the reasonable judgment of the
public officer, and no rehabilitation has taken place during that six-

month period.

(2) Construction was initiated and discontinued prior to completion, leaving
the building unsuitable for occupancy, and no construction has taken
place for at least six months as of the date of determination that the
building is abandoned.

(3) At least one installment of property tax remains unpaid and delinquent
as of the date of determination.

(4) The property has been determined to be a nuisance by the public officer
as defined in this section.

B. Exceptions to abandoned property.

(1) A property on which an entity other than the Township holds a tax sale
certificate is not deemed to be abandoned if the owner of the certificate:
(a) Continues to pay all municipal taxes and liens when due: and (b)
Initiates foreclosure proceedings within six months after the property is

eligible for foreclosure,

(2) A property used on a seasonal basis is deemed to be abandoned only if
it meets any two of the criteria set forth in N.J.S.A. 55:19-81.

C. _A property which contains both residential and nonresidential space may be
considered abandoned pursuant to N.J.S.A. 55:19-78 et seq. so long as 2 3 or
more of the total net square footage of the building was previously legally
occupied as residential space and none of the residential space has been legally
occupied for at least six months at the time of the determination of abandonment

by the public officer.




ABANDONED PROPERTY LIST _The list of abandoned properties established and
maintained by the Township’s public officer pursuant to the Abandon Property section of
this this Chapter, which shall only include properties that fit the criteria for “abandoned
property” as defined in this Article.

CREDITOR  means a_mortgagee or an agent or assignee of a mortgagee, such as the
servicer, who has filed a complaint in the Superior Court seeking to foreclose upon a

residential or commercial mortgage. If the entity seeking to foreclose upon the residential
or commercial mortgage changes as a result of an assignment, transfer. or otherwise after
the filing of the foreclosure complaint in the Superior Court. the new entity shall be deemed
the creditor for purposes of this section. A creditor shall not include the State, a political
subdivision of the State, a State, county, or local government entity, or their agent or

assignee, such as the servicer.

ACCESSIBLE PROPERTY STRUCTURE means a property that is accessible through
a compromised/breached gate, fence, wall, etc., or a structure that is unsecured and or
breached in such a way as to allow access to the interior space by unauthorized persons.

DAYS  Consecutive calendar days.

FORECLOSING  The process by which property, placed as security for a real estate or
other loans, is prepared for sale to satisfy the debt if the borrower is in default under the
terms of the loan.

INITIATION OF THE FORECLOSURE PROCESS Any of the following actions taken
by a lienholder or mortgage holder or mortgagee.

A. Taking possession of the property.

B. Delivering a Creditor's or mortgagee's notice of intention to foreclose to
the borrower.

C. Commencing a foreclosure action or filing a lis pendens in the Superior
Court of New Jersey.

LIENHOLDER or MORTGAGE HOLDER or MORTGAGEE The creditor,
including but not limited to, service companies, lenders in a mortgage agreement and any
agent, servant or employee of the mortgagee, or any successor in interest and or assignee
of the mortgagee's rights, interests or obligations under a mortgage agreement. Collectively
herein referred to as "Creditor”.

OWNER Every person, entity, service company, property manager or real estate
agency, who, alone or severally with others:

A. Has legal or equitable title to any dwelling, dwelling unit, mobile dwelling
unit or parcel of land, vacant or otherwise; or

B. Has care, charge or control of any dwelling, dwelling unit or parcel of land,
vacant or otherwise, in any capacity, including but not limited to agency,



executor, executrix, administrator, administratrix, trustee or guardian, of the
estate of the holder of legal title; or

C. Is aMortgagee in possession of any such property;

D. Is an agent, trustee or other person appointed by the courts and vested with
possession or control of any such property; or

E. s an officer or trustee of the Association of unit owners of the condominium.
Each such person is bound to comply as if he were the owner or

F.  Every person who operates a rooming house; or

G. Is a trustee who holds, owns or controls mortgage loans for mortgage-
backed securities transactions and has initiated the foreclosure process.

LOCAL UNIT — means a municipality, a county. or a county improvement authority or other
subdivision of a municipality or county.

PUBLIC OFFICER — The Township Clerk or designee(s) of the Township of
Dennis as designated by the Township Clerk.

PROPERTY — Any real estate, residential property, or portion thereof, located in
the Township of Dennis, including buildings or structures situated on the property.
For the purpose of this section only, property does not include property owned or
subject to the control of the Township or any of its governmental bodies or agencies.

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY — Any property that contains one or more dwelling
units used, intended or designed to be occupied for living purposes.

RESPONSIBLE PARTY - means any title holder of a vacant and abandoned
property or a creditor responsible for the maintenance of property pursuant to
section 17 of P.L. 2008, ¢.127 (c.46:10B-51).

SECURING — Taking measures that assist in making the property inaccessible to
unauthorized persons.

STREET ADDRESS — means an address at which a natural person who is the
responsible party or an authorized agent actually resides or actively uses for business
purposes, and shall include a street name or rural delivery route.

VACANT PROPERTY — Any building used or to be used as a residence which
is not legally occupied or at which substantially all lawful construction operations
or residential occupancy has ceased, and which is in such condition that it cannot
legally be reoccupied without repair or rehabilitation: provided, however, that any
property that contains all building systems in working order and is being actively
marketed by its owner for sale or rental, should not be deemed vacant. Property
determined to be "abandoned property" in accordance with the meaning of such term
in the Abandoned Properties Rehabilitation Act, N.J.S.A. 55:19 — 78, et seq., shall
also be deemed to be vacant property for the purpose of this chapter. Second homes,
which are occasionally vacant but are periodically occupied by the owner, shall be
excluded from this definition; however, nothing herein shall exclude such properties
from mandatory compliance with all applicable property maintenance codes.
[Amended 8-22-17 by Ord. No. 2017-06]




VACANT OR ABANDONED PROPERTY — means:

1. Any residential or commercial property building which is not tegally occupied
by a mortgagor or tenant, which is in such condition that it cannot be legally
reoccupied, and at least two of the following conditions exits:

Overgrown or neglected vegetation:

The accumulation of newspapers, circulars,
fiyers or mail on the property

Disconnected gas, or electric utility services
to the property:

The accumulation of hazardous, noxious, or

unhealthy substances or materials on the
property.
The accumulation of junk, litter, trash, or

debris on the property;

The absence of window treatments such as blinds, curtains
or shutters;

The absence of furnishings and personal items;
Statements of neighbors, delivery persons, or
government employees indicating that the

property is vacant and abandoned;

Windows or entrances to the property that are

boarded up or closed off, or multiple window

panes that are damaged, broken, and unrepaired:

Doors to the property that are smashed through. broken

off, unhinged or continuously unlocked;

A risk to the health, safety, or welfare of the public or any
adjoining or adjacent property owners due to acts of
vandalism, loitering, criminal conduct, or the physical
destruction or deterioration of the property:

An uncorrected violation of a municipal building, housing,
or similar code during the preceding vear, or an order by
the municipal authorities declaring the property to be unfit
for occupancy and to remain vacant and unoccupied:

The mortgagee or other authorized party has secured or
winterized the property due to the property being deemed
vacant and unprotected or in danger of freezing;

A written statement issued by a mortgagor expressing the
clear intent of all mortgagors to abandon the property: or
Q.  Any other reasonable indicia of abandonment.

| [

e

&

ftm

g2

=12

|

|=

|7~

=

<

[z

2. For purposes of this section, a residential property shall not be considered
vacant and abandoned if, on the property:




>

[

i

There is an unoccupied building which is undergoing
construction, renovation, or rehabilitation that is
proceeding diligently to completion, and the building is in
compliance with all applicable ordinances, codes,
regulations and statutes:

There is a building occupied on a seasonal basis, but
otherwise secure; or

There is a building that is secure, but is the subject of a
probate action, action to quiet title, or other ownership

dispute.

§146-2. Registration of Vacant and/orForeelosing Properties; Duty to
Provide Written Notice of Vacant, Residential Property
Foreelosure: [Added 10-4-2016 by Ord. No. 2016-06; amended 8-22-17 by

Ord. No. 2017-06}

A. Effective January 1, 2015, the Owner of any vacant property as defined herein
shall, within 120 days after the building becomes vacant property or within
60 days after assuming ownership of the vacant property, whichever is later,
shall file a registration statement for each such vacant property with the Public
Officer, on forms provided by the Township of Dennis for such purposes. The
registration shall remain valid for one year from the date of registration. The
owner shall be required to renew the registration annually as long as the
building remains vacant property and shall pay a registration or renewal fee
in the amount prescribed herein for each vacant property registered.




C. Any Owner, erCreditor of any building that meets the definition of vacant

property prior to January 1, 2017, shall file a registration statement for that
propetty on or before January 31, 2017. The registration statement shall
include the information required herein, as well as any additional information
that the Public Officer may reasonably require.

D.  The Owner or-Creditor shall notify the Public Officer within 90 days of any

change in the registration information by filing an amended registration
statement on a form provided by the Public Officer for such purposes.

E.  Theregistration statement shall be deemed prima facie proof of the statements

therein contained, and any administrative enforcement proceeding or court
proceeding instituted by the Township against the Owner or Creditor of the
building,

§146-3. Registration of Vacant and Abandoned Property (Foreclosure Properties)

§146-3.1 Municipal Ordinance, authority; foreclosed, abandoned properties; filing

summonses, complaints.

A.

a)

b)

Registration Program

Pursuant to_40:48-2.12s3 the Township of Dennis will establish a property
registration program for the purposes of identifying and monitoring residential and
commercial properties within the municipal for which a summons and complaint in
an action to foreclose on a mortgage has been filed,

The Code Enforcement Officer or designee for the Township of Dennis shall create
and oversee a registration program cataloging each vacant and abandoned property

within the municipality.

Any mortgagee who holds a mortgage on real property located within the Township
of Dennis shall perform an inspection of the property to determine vacancy or
occupancy, upon a filing of a summons and complaint. The mortgagee shall, within
10 days of the inspection, register the property with the Code Enforcement Officer,
or designee using forms established by that department and indicate whether the
property is vacant or occupied. A separate registration will be required for each
property, whether it is found to be vacant or occupied.

1) If the property is occupied, the mortgagee shall inspect the property

monthly until:
a.) The mortgagor or other party remedies the default: or




d)

g)

h)

i)

k)

D

b.) It is found to be vacant or shows evidence of vacancy at which

time it is deemed abandoned, and the mortgagee shall, within 10

days of that inspection, update the property registration.

A registration shall contain the name of the mortgagee and the server, the direct
mailing address of the mortgagee and the server, a direct contact name and
telephone number for both parties, a facsimile number and email address for both
parties, the property tax block and lot and a twenty-four (24) hour contact telephone
number of the property management company responsible for security and
maintenance of the property.

A nonre _ndable annua] registration fee of $500 shall be collected per property and
shall accompany the registration form. An additional $2.000 per property annually
if the property is vacant or abandoned, as defined herein, when the summons and
complaint in an action to foreclose is filed, or becomes vacant and abandoned
pursuant to the definition in the ordinance at any time thereafter while the property
is in foreclosure.

All registration fees must be paid directly by the mortgagee, servicer, trustee or
owner. No third-party registration fees will be accepted without the prior consent

of the Township of Dennis.

This section shall also apply to properties that have been the subject of a foreclosure
sale where the title was transferred to the beneficiary of a mortgage involved in the
foreclosure and any properties transferred un a deed in lieu of foreclosure sale,

Properties under this section shall remain under the annual registration requirement
and the inspection, security and maintenance standards of this section as long as
they remain vacant and the complaint of foreclosure filed.

Any change to information pertaining to a vacant abandoned property registration
must be reported within 10 days of the change.

Failure by a mortgagee and or owner to properly register or to modify a registration
form from time to time to reflect a change will be in violation of this section an
shall be subject to enforcement.

The Township of Dennis may take the necessary action to ensure compliance with
this section and place a lien on the property for the cost of work performed to benefit
the property and bring it into compliance.

A creditor located out-of-state shall be responsible for appointing an_in-state
representative or agent to act for the foreclosing creditor.




§146-3.2 Notice of Summons, Complaint to Municipal Clerk, Mayor,

Other Municipal Chief Executive Officer; Requirements and Duties.

Section 1:

2)

b)

A creditor serving a summons and complaint in an action to foreclose on a mortgage
on commercial property in the State shall, within 10 days of serving the summons
and complaint, notify the municipal clerk and the mavor or other chief executive
officer of the municipality in which the property is located that a summons and
complaint in an action to foreclose on a mortgage has been filed against the subject
property. The notice shall contain the full name, address, and telephone number for
the representative of the creditor who is responsible for receiving complaints of
property maintenance and code violations and the full name and contact
information for any person or entity retained by the creditor or a representative of
the creditor to be responsible for any care, maintenance, security, or upkeep of the
property. The notice may contain information about more than one property, and
shall be provided by mail or electronic communication, at the discretion of the
municipal clerk. In the event the creditor that has served a summons and complaint
in an action to foreclose on a commercial property that is located out-of-State, the
notice shall also contain the full name, address, and telephone number of an in-
State representative or agent who shall be responsible for the care, maintenance,
security, and upkeep of the exterior of the property if it becomes vacant and
abandoned. If the municipality has designated or appointed a public officer
pursuant to P.L.1942, ¢.112 (C.40:48-2.3 et seq.), the municipal clerk shall forward
a copy of the notice to the public officer or shall otherwise provide it to any other
local official responsible for administration of any property maintenance or public
nuisance code. The notice shall also include the street address, lot, and block
number of the property.

If there is any change in the name, address, or telephone number for a
representative, agent, or individual authorized to accept service on behalf of a
creditor required to be provided in a notice pursuant to this paragraph following the
filing of the summons and complaint, the creditor shall provide a notice to the
applicable municipal clerk containing the updated name, address, or_telephone

number within 10 days of the change in that information.

Section 2:

a)

Within 30 days following the effective date of P.L.2021, c.444 (C.40:48-2.12s1 et
al.), any creditor that has initiated a foreclosure proceeding on any commercial
property that is pending in Superior Court shall provide to the municipal clerk of
the municipality in which the property is located. a listing of all commercial
propetties in the municipality for which the creditor has foreclosure actions pending
by street address and lot and block number. If the municipality has designated or
appointed a public officer pursuant to P.L..1942. c.112 (C.40:48-2 3 et seq.), the
municipal clerk shall forward a copy of the notice to the public officer, or shall




otherwise provide it to any other local official responsible for administration of any
property maintenance or public nuisance code.

b) If the owner of a commercial property vacates or abandons any property on which
a foreclosure proceeding has been initiated or if a commercial property becomes
vacant at any point subsequent to the creditor’s filing the summons and complaint
in an action to foreclose on a mortgage against the subject property. but prior to
vesting of title in the creditor or any other third party, and the exterior of the
property is found to be a nuisance or in violation of any applicable State or local
code, the local public officer, municipal clerk, or other authorized municipal
official shall notify the creditor or the representative or agent of an out-of-State
creditor, as applicable, which shall have the responsibility to abate the nuisance or
correct the violation in the same manner and to the same extent as the title owner
of the property, to such standard or specification as may be required by State law
or_municipal ordinance. The municipality shall include a description of the
conditions that gave rise to the violation with the notice of violation and shall
provide a period of not less than 30 days from the creditor's receipt of the notice for
the creditor to remedy the violation. If the creditor fails to remedy the violation
within that time period, the municipality may impose penalties allowed for the

violation of municipal ordinances.

c) If the municipality expends public funds in order to abate a nuisance or correct a
violation on a commercial property in situations in which the creditor was given
notice pursuant to the provisions of subsection b. of this section but failed to abate
the nuisance or correct the violation as directed, the municipality shall have the
same recourse against the creditor as it would have against the title owner of the
property, including, but not limited to, the recourse provided under section 23 of
P.L.2003, ¢.210(C.55:19-100).

§ 146-3 4. Registration Statement Requirements; Property Inspection.
[Added 10-4-2016 by Ord. No. 2016-06]

After filing a registration statement or a renewal of a registration statement, the Owner or
Creditor of any vacant property shall provide access to the Township to conduct an
exterior and interior inspection of the building to determine compliance with Municipal
Code, following reasonable notice during the period covered by the initial registration or
any subsequent renewal.

A.  The registration statement shall include the name, street address and telephone
number of a natural person 21 years of age or older, designated by the Owner
or-Crediter as the authorized agent for receiving notices of code violations and
for receiving process, in any court proceeding or administrative enforcement
proceeding on behalf of such parties in connection with the enforcement of
any applicable code. The person must maintain an office in the State of New
Jersey, or reside within the State of New Jersey. The statement shall also
include the name of the person responsible for maintaining and securing the

property.



B. By designating an authorized agent under the provisions of this section, the
Owner or Creditor consents to receive any and all notices of code violations
concerning the registered vacant property, and all process in any court
proceeding or administrative enforcement proceeding brought to enforce code
provisions concerning the registered building by service of the notice or
process on the authorized agent. Any Owner or Creditor who has designated
an authorized agent under the provisions of this section shall be deemed to
consent to the continuation of the agent's designation for the purposes of this
section until the Public Officer is notified of a change of authorized agent.
The designation of an authorized agent in no way releases any party from any
requirements of this chapter.

§146-5. Maintenance Requirements

a) A property shall be considered vacant and abandoned if it is not legally occupied
by_a mortgagor or tenant, which is in such condition that it cannot be legally
reoccupied as defined above (“Definitions™) and by N.J.S.A. 40:48-2.12(s)3.

b) Failure of the mortgagee and/or owner to properly maintain the property may result
in a violation of the applicable code(s) and issuance of a summons where the fine
shall not exceed $1.000 in accordance with the code of the Township of Dennis.
Pursuant to a finding and determination by the Code Enforcement Officer of Dennis
Township or a court of competent jurisdiction, the Township of Dennis may take
the necessary action to ensure compliance with this section.

¢) In addition to the above, the property is required to be maintained in accordance
with applicable codes.

§ 146-5 6. Requirements for Owners or Creditors of Vacant Proper
[Added 10-4-2016 by Ord. No. 2016-06; amended 8-22-17 by Ord. No.
2017-06]

A. The Owner or Creditor of any building that has become vacant property and
any person maintaining, operating, or collecting rent for any such building
that has become vacant shall, within 90 days:

(1) Enclose and secure the building against unauthorized entry as provided
in the applicable provisions of the Code of Dennis Township, or as set
forth in rules and regulations adopted by the appropriate authority,
including a Redevelopment Entity, to supplement this Code;

(2) Post a sign affixed to the building indicating the name, address and
telephone number of the Owner or Creditor, the authorized agent for the
purposes of service of process and the person responsible for day-to-day
supervision and management of the building. The sign shall be of a size
and placed in a location so as to be legible from the nearest public street
or sidewalk (i.e. public right of way), whichever is nearer but shall be no
smaller than 18" x 24" and



(3) Secure the building from unauthorized entry and maintain the sign until
the building is again legally occupied or demolished, or until repair or
rehabilitation of the building is complete.

(4) A property shall be exempted from this Section 146-5 if the owner
demonstrates that said property is actively listed for rental with a
Licensed New Jersey Real Estate Broker and the property is fully code
compliant.

In the event the Owner of a residential property vacates or abandons any
property on which a foreclosure proceeding has been initiated or if a
residential property becomes vacant at any point subsequent to the Creditors
filing the summons and complaint in an action to foreclose on a mortgage
against the subject property, but prior to vesting of title in the Creditor or any
other third party, and the property is found to be a nuisance or in violation of
any applicable State or local code, the Public Officer, Municipal Clerk or
other authorized municipal official shall notify the Creditor, which shall have
the responsibility to abate the nuisance or correct the violation in the same
manner and to the same extent as the title owner of the property, to such
standard or specification as may be required by State law or Municipal Code.
The Public Officer or other authorized municipal official shall include a
description of the conditions that gave rise to the violation with the notice of
violation and shall provide a period of not less than 30 days from the Creditor's
receipt of the notice for the Creditor to remedy the violation. If the Creditor
fails to remedy the violation within that time the municipality may impose
penalties allowed for the violation of municipal ordinance pursuant to
N.J.S.A.40:49 5,

In the event the Township of Dennis expends public  nds in order to abate a
nuisance or cotrect a violation on a residential property in situations in which
the Creditor was given notice pursuant to the provisions of Subsection B
hereinabove, but failed to abate the nuisance or correct the violation as
directed, the Township of Dennis shall have the same recourse against the
Creditor as it would have against the title owner of the property, including but
not limited to the recourse provided under N.J.S.A. 55:19  100.

§146-7. Enforcement; Lien and Penalties

a)

b)

Enforcement. The provisions of this section shall be enforced by the Code
Enforcement Officer or other designated party. The Code Enforcement Officer or
other designated party is hereby authorized to conduct all inspections as may be
necessary to ensure compliance. Adherence to this article does not relieve any
person, legal entity or agent from any other obligations set forth in any applicable

code which may apply to the registered property.

Abatement Notice. Where any enforcement officer or other designated party lly
designated shall have determined that any registered property is in violation of this
section, the Code Enforcement Officer shall issue a notice to abate directing the
registrant to correct the violation and abate nuisance within the time set forth in the




d)

notice to abate. The time for abatement shall not be less than 30 days from the
registrant’s receipt of the notice to abate, except that if the violation presents an
imminent threat to public heath and safety, the time for abatement shall be within
10 days of the registrant’s receipt of notice to abate.

Service of Notice. Service of notice to abate shall be made by regular mail and
certified return receipt mail, to the address set forth in the registration for receipt of
complains of property maintenance and code violations.

Failure to Comply. If the registrant fails to comply with the notice to abate within
the time set forth in_the notice to abate for compliance, the Code Fnforcement
Officer shall be permitted to enter upon said lands for the purposes of correcting
the violation and abating the nuisance, take the necessary action to ensure
compliance with the notice to abate and place a lien on the registered property for
the cost of the work performed to benefit the registered property and bring it into

compliance.

Additional Rights. The Code Enforcement Officer shall be entitled to take any
other action authorized by law to obtain compliance with this article. Nothing in
this article shall limit the rights of the Code Enforcement Officer to pursue any
other action permitted in the Township Code or any other law against the registrant
for failing to comply with any provision(s) of this article.

Failure to Register. Failure to any creditor, person. owner or legal entity to properly
register or modify a registration form to reflect changes of circumstance is a
violation of the article and shall be subiject to enforcement.

§146-6 8. Violations and Penalties

a)

b)

Failure to Register. Any person or legal entity who fails to register a vacant or
abandoned property pursuant to this article or who fails to modify a registration to
reflect changes due to circumstances, upon conviction in the Municipal Court of
Dennis or such other court having jurisdiction shall be subject to a civil penalty in
an amount of $500, plus the costs of registration, for each unregistered property.

Failure to Appoint an In-State Agent. Any out-of-state creditor who fails to appoint
an in-state representative/agent as required by section “Registration Program” item
“L.”, upon conviction in the Municipal Court of Dennis Township or such other
court having jurisdiction shall be subject to a civil penalty in an amount of $2.500
per day of the violation, provided no_such penalty shall commence until the day
after the 30-day period provided for initial registration.

Any person, firm or corporation which shall violate any provision of this article
shall, upon conviction thereof, shall be subject to a fine of $2.500 for each day of
the violation pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:48-2.12(s)3 as determined by the court. Each
day that a violation continues shall be deemed a separate offense.




d) Nothing in this chapter is intended, nor shall be read to conflict or prevent Dennis

Township from taking action against buildings found to be unfit for human
habitation or unsafe structures as provided in the applicable provisions of the Code
of the Township of Dennis.

8§146-9. Sale or Transfer of Property

Upon sale or transfer of title to a property. the owner shall be responsible for all violations

of the applicable code(s) and the owner shall be responsible for meeting with the Code

Enforcement Office of the Township of Dennis within 45 days for a final courtesy

inspection report. Adherence to this article does not relieve any person, legal entity or

agent from any other obligations set forth in any applicable Township of Dennis code(s)

which may apply to the property.

§146-10. Additional Authority

a)

b)

d)

If the Code Enforcement Officer determines that a property subject to the
provisions of this article is posing a serious threat to the public health, safety
and/or welfare, the_Code Enforcement Officer may temporarily secure the
property at the expense of the mortgage and or owner and may bring assess
violations as soon as possible to address the conditions of the property.

The Code Enforcement Officer shall the authority to require the mortgagee
and/or owner of record of any property affected by this article to implement
additional maintenance and/or security measures, including but not limited to
securing any and all doors, windows or other openings or other measures as
may be reasonable to help prevent further decline of the property.

If there is a finding that the condition of the property is posing a serious threat
to the public health, safety and welfare, then the Code Enforcement Office may
direct the Township to abate the violations and charge the mortgagee with the
cost of the abatement.

If the mortgagee does not reimburse the Township for the cost of temporarily
securing the property or of any abatement directed by the Code Enforcement
Office within 30 days of the Township sending the invoice, then such amount,
together with an administrative fee of $500 to address the Township’s
administrative expenses, shall be a lien against the property and recorded and
collected as provided by the statutes of the State of New Jersey.

§ 146-11. Fee Schedule. [Added 10-4-2016 by Ord. No. 2016-06]




A. All fees, penalties, and/or fines established within this Article and assessable pursuant to the
Township’s authority outlined within P.L. 2021, c.444 shall be deemed a municipal charge in
accordance with N.J.S.A. 54:5-1, et seq. All fees will be processed through the Municipal Clerk’s
Office.

B. Creditors required to notify the Township and register a property as one in foreclosure shall be
required to pay the following annual registration fee, per property, due at the time of registration:
$500.00.

C. If a property registered with the Township’s registration program as a property in foreclosure is
vacant and abandoned at the time of registration, or becomes vacant and abandoned at any time
during the pendency of the foreclosure proceeding, the Creditor shall pay an additional annual
registration fee, per property, due at the time the determination that the property is vacant and

abandoned is made, of: $2.000.00,

§ 146-7 12. Appeal to Governing Body. [Added 8-22-17 by Ord. No. 2017-06]

Any Owner or Creditor may, within 30 days of the issuance of a notice of violation under
this chapter, appeal by letter to the Govering Body, with a request to be heard, in order
to request relief from the provisions of this chapter due to compelling circumstances. Said
letter shall outline the unique circumstances for the relief sought. The Governing Body
may elect to grant the appellant an opportunity to be heard at a regular meeting of the
Governing Body and, subsequently decide to grant the relief requested, or may reasonably
deny either or both in its discretion.

§ 146-8 13. Valid Building Permit Exemption. [Added 8-22-17 by Ord. No. 2017-06]

Properties which have a valid building permit and are actively performing work in
compliance with same shall be exempt from the provisions of this chapter.

Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

Scott J. Turner, Deputy Mayor

Frank L. Germanio, Jr., Committee Member

Matthew Cox, Committee Member



Thomas Van Artsdalen, Committee Member

The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a meeting of the Township Committee of the
Township of Dennis on December 06, 2022. Publication will be held on December 06,
2022 and a Public Hearing will be held at a meeting of the said Township Committee to
be held on December 13, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. in the Municipal Building located at 571
Petersburg Road in Dennisville,

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, R C/Clerk




b op 1| BI0L JOpUIA

£r"9p
$317ddNS WYID0Yd - SINIAI TVID3dS 4 990-02p-0£-10-7 ¥Z°E1
N XTd6-THgX-NOOT o/ w/n/a Y §301ddNS 3DI440 - NOILIITIO) XvL 8 9£0-SHT-02-10~7 69°2€ §317ddNS *ISTH 7707 AON {7
S3IddNS *ISIW 2207 72/50/10 02000-2¢
"ONI ‘SIDIAYIS WOX'NOZVWY  O/T0
£'6 ;101 JOPUBA
N i wum ¥ INIWAIND3 D140 - IILLIWHOD B HOAWW € £50-0TT-02-10-7 €4°6 DIAYIS dvdl 7207 130 ¢

IOIAUIS OVdI NOTINIAT¥A IWIS 77/57/80 99£00-77
ALTTISON 1R1Y 1210

0/°6v4‘7  :[P30L Jopuaa
N i/ aam ¥ JTHITI - SILLITILN § TL0-08-TE-T0-7 02°602°2 ITALOITI 7207 AON G

DT4IIT3 7202 22/50/10 80000-77
JIUFTA ALTD JLINVILY  T0ZT0

00°06°¢ I |B0L JOpUIA
N 91¢8 /10/a iy ¥ TYINOLINVC - SONNO¥D % SONIQTING 8 S€0-0TE-92-T0-7 00°0L6'¢ SIDIAYIS ININYITI AON 7
g SIDTAY3S ONINVID Z7/TZ/TT 890072

211 ‘SIDTAYIS ONINVATY Wdv 20400
16°(1 : B304 JopuaA
N 2/82/11 28/82/11 i SINIAT SYWLSTAHD - ISMYL NOILYIWIIY 9 0TZ-000-00-50-L Z6'41 S3174dNS WAD N3O AvaIYd ¥OV18 €T

STTddNS “ISIW 7207 22/50/T0 T9000-22
{MvA¥3dNS) JDY 49500

[9%3 33 10AUT 31eq 3180 9180 JUT HYI/1e15 uoridrdsag adAL 3103y junoddy abueyd  Junowy uoL1dtJIseq W3]
660T PLOA/YD  pAX  3SdUd adAL 0d 3deJIu0) uoLddiadsag e 04  # Od
. . SMEN # JOPUIA
A TMWAXY A LJBYIO A 9IRS A :pLE S3JON W31] BULT INOYILM | 18I0 :IEw.od
Niaddy A CPIBH A :pAdY 187 01 15414 :3buey
N PLOA N ipled N wuadp S3A SWAT suL? 133(04d apn|duI LLv 3dAL “0'd
PI JopuaA Ag 3sLT |18 Wd 06220

T :oN afed SINN3Q 40 dIHSNMOL 2207 T Jequadaq



00°966'8¢ ' 2301 Jopuap

N l u/e/60 ¥ SINIWIAYINT FD¥4S N3O $0-§T 8 TZ1-810-$5-40-)  00"966"8S T4 ANT 3SNOH Q1314 LONIS3HD £
e 8 3SN0H Q1314 N4vd 1S LONLSIHD 72/62/60 88£00-27
"ONI ‘0D NOLLONYLSNOD T¥d¥D  $TLL0
508962 }|BI0L JOpUIA
N /e w/tyn ¥ 134 13SII0 P INTTOSYD - ¥IHLO STILITLLN 4 PL0-09-TE-T0-7  $0°986°2 TSI 04 2267 190 TT

13nd - JTVSTH ALTCOWWOD 7207 72/$0/10 6T000-22
VM ALNNOD AVW 3V 90740

£8°0T'0  '[®IOL JopueA
" XAl ! 51503 WS0dSI0 TII40NV1 8 820-59¢-76-10-7 £8°0L1°01 $334 ONIddIL 7707 120 01
e §334 ONIddIL 7707 22/S0/10 02000-22
VW ALNIGD AVW 30V (0ZL0
00°0¢T +[P10L JOpUBA
N /ey w/vt/on 4 JUVHS TWOO0T - 27Ad IONVITIV TW4IDINAW 4 260-606-Th-20-9 00" 0€T YISNIAON INOD dIHSUIVAT ¥33d T

YITWIAON INOD JIHS¥IAYIT ¥33d 72/¥1/0T 00¥00-22
ISISSV 2d¥D 69940

v Tit ' [10L JOpUBA

0p" 21
; {o/a /sy E 3/0 - 300D NOTLINYLSNOD 8 T02-000-00-£1-L 6711 ONL4dTHS 7
; AR m 3/0 - 3003 NOTLINYLSNOD 102-000-00-£T-L S 0T YOOR-ONTSHNTd QHVONVLS 1,LWN T

ONIGWNd QUWONVLS T,LYN 72/ST/TT p9v00-77
*ONI “d0od S MIING  £9/90

00" 009 s B30L Jopuap
N QYT /5010 E SLOVAINGD - TOMINOD TYWINY § 620-0v¢-£2-10-2  00°009 T0UINOD TWWINY 2207 030 71

SIDIAYIS T0ULNOD WWINV 2207 72/$0/T0 8T000-72
A3S¥IC HLAOS 30 TOULNOD TWWINY  $6020

13x3 0T e 3eQ 330 JUI YYI/IEIS uoLdLudsaq adAL 1oy auneddy afeyd  Junowy uoL3dLudsaq w11
folt PR por s adAL 0d 1284303 VOLMILIISA0 B Od 4 Od
| | BWEN § JOPUIA

PI Jopuaa Ag ISL7 | |18 . Wd 0€:L0
2 :ON 3bed SINNIQ 40 JIHSNMOL 2207 'T Jaqwedaq



00" 8T+ /8 1[P10L JOpuUAA

N T 22/51/50 ¥ T18VAVA SIXVL 74 LDTHISIA T4 9 T20-008-55-012-T0-7  00°8Th' 28 SIXVL 1DTHISIQ T4 Hip b
/e /s SIXVL IOTHISIQ F¥I4 7207 22/ST/€0 78T00-22
2# LOTHISIQ FWI4 dML SINNID  TOO7T

00°00S'60T  :[EJOL JOpUIA
N ey mm\m._”\mc | VAV SIXVL T# LOIWISIQ F¥I4 9 6T0-005-55-0T2-T0-2 00005 60T SINVL 1OI¥ISIQ TId HIb b

SIXVL IDTNISIO 3WI4 7707 22/ST/60 T8T00-22
T# DIYISIC 3YI4 dMl SINNIAG 000¢T

01041 ‘12301 JopusA
A ! INVUNSNT 4N0¥D 3340743 260-022-62-10-7 0101 "ONI3Y dW3 GILLIY 7707 330 €1
z e g "SWI 33A0NI QWL 7207 72/50/T0 600072
YINVRD "8 NOSTAN  90TOT
827189 ‘[BI0L JOpUBA
4 SNOLLYDINNWWOJITIL - ¥3HL0 SILLITLLIN 8 LL0-0SH-TE-T0-T 87'189 ASYONED 2207 AON §¢
z poici L3NY3INT § 3183 2207 72/$0/10 #0000~22
ISVOHOD  £0L60
99" ¢S 12101 JOpusA
AL ! INVISNI dNOYD 32A07dMT § 160-072-62-T0-7 99" £6§ "GHI3Y "dWI QIULLIY 7207 930 41
| R 9 "SWI3Y 33A0TdWI QIWILIN 7207 22/50/T0 84000-27
SNITIOD "1 NHOC  #0/60
00091 :[I0L JOPUIA
. 18020 ey w/e/n ¥ INFHAIND WYAO0Yd - NOILYIYDTY 8 $90-0£¢-82-10-7 00°091 TI¥81004 SI31I0L 318vLN0d 7207 §

S131I0L 318v1¥0d 7207 22/10/80 ¥S£00-72
NI ‘S137101 318vi¥0d INOTHAYD  STZ40

19%3 3J0AUT  33eQ  93BQ 93BA UI YY) IEIS uoL3dLJIsag adAL 323y Junoddy abuey)y  Junowy ) ue13d1J353a WII
. L. Ay 1SJLd 3dAL 0d  39BJ3U0) uotadiaoseg 3B 04 # Od
6601 PLOASD P L o

PI JOpusA Ag asLT |tL8 M 040
¢ 10N afed SINNIQ 40 JTIHSNMOL 2207 ‘T Jaquadag



£2°961 I[B10L JopudA

: SRR ! NVUNSNT dNO¥Y 33A074M3 8 260-022-£2-10-7  €2°961 "SNIZY ‘dwd ORILIY 7707 D30 ST
e g "SWI3Y 33A07dW3 QWILIN 7207 72/S0/T0 0§000-22
NOXIQ D AWMV $697T
0¢° 0TS I[2301 Jopuap
y LA ¥ DNVINSNL dNO¥D 3IACTANA 9 260-022-52-10-2  0€°01S BWIIY dW3 IILLTY 7707 Lvd HLp §
e g "HNIIY I3A0T4WI A3YILIY 7207 22/52/%0 0T700-77

¥IA30 1 IS 66071
97187 * 12301 JopuaA
244 d ONVANSNT dNO¥D 3340743 4 260-020-62-10-7 $8°TSE'7 R ——
z e 3OVHIA02 TVINIQ FIA0TNE 2707 77/50/T0 22000-22
(N 40 VINIO VLT3 SHOZT
¥6°T06'0T6  :[®I0L JOPUIA

! dHYD YIS - LSNEL NOLLVIUD3Y 9 202-000-00-50-L 5264 ONISTIE W) MIANS 7707 T
z i ONISNE dWYD ¥3WANS 72707 7¢/TZ/TT 04900-21

| 318vAvd SIXVL LOTMISIA 100HIS D01 © 190-005-$5-£02-10-7 65°60T"L06 SAXVL T00HDS 2707 )30 £I
" @R/ a/afso SIXYL TOOHIS 7207 22/S0/T0 £1000-22
NOLLYDNA3 40 Quv0S dML SINNI®  STOZD

00°000'¢ }|B10L JOpUBA
] NOTLVIDOSSY AINIOH - LSNYL NOILYTUDIY 9 602-000-00-50-L 00°000°¢ MYH0 LSNYUL ANDOH T
N /ST o/ oo S
NOLVIJ0SSY AZYDOH dML SINNEQ 90071
£9°T09'Zb  :|BIOL JopuaA
" aemus TIOVAYA SIXVL €4 DIMSIOWII D 720-00S-SS-0TZ-T0-7 §9°T09° 24 S3XVL 1ITALSIO T4 HL §

SIXVL LOTMISIO F¥I4 7207 72/ST/€0 £9100-77
£# 1DTYISTQ 34I4 ML SINNGD 20071

1% @LOMIT  93eq  23e0 2)eQ U3 NYI/IBIS uoL3dLIISa0 adAL 33y Junoady abueyd unomy a 10130149530 w811
. 0 Y ISl adAL 0d 0vJ3U0) uoLIdLI2SIQ 21BQ Od  # Od
660T PLOA/YY Py 3sdLd JUBN # JOPUIA

PI JOPURA A8 ISLT |[ L8 ‘ Hd 0E:£0
b 0N 3bed SINN3Q 30 JIHSNMOL 200 ‘T 43quRI3Q



N 41928 L/10/at 12/0/a | SAYMOVOY £0-07 9 STT-020-55-#0-2  00°05¢ STOZR#MNT SIITAYIS NOLLDIASNI TT
: g NOLLONYLSNODTY L3TULS LANLSIHD TZ/06/60 §9TO0-T7
Yd ‘ONI¥IINIONI ¥IONI TV SUTL

00°000S 1[€30L JOPUDA

00°000'¢
N L9T/TT 1/9T1/TT ¥ 3/0 - 300D NOILONYLSNOD 9 T02-000-00-21-L 9T°¢L€ I9vL50d 7207 9
39¥150d - NOILYIUDIY € 120-04€-82-10-2 £0°T2¢
S3ITddNS 301440 ~ YILNID HOINIS § T20-2£6-82-T0-2 L4608
3OV1S0d - INIWSSISSY XVl § 220-08T-02-T0-2  SZ°0¥§
39¥150d - NOILD3TI0D Xvl 4 {20-S9T-02-10-7  0L°00T
$3T7ddNS 30440 - FILLINWOD % HOAWW 8 9€0-0TT-02-10-7 00°00L
3DYLS0d - NIWQY TVIONYNI 8 120-0ET-02-10-7  28°04¢
S3I7ddNS 30440 - HOLVELSINIWQY § 9€0-TOT-0Z-T0-Z 00°00%
N 2L/9T/TT 22/50/10 4 39V1S0d - N¥31D dIHSNMOL 9 {20-021-02-10-2 £2°$89'T 3VLS0d 7207 §
30v1S0d B INFY ¥LIW 7207 22/50/10 ¥2000-22
SNOLLNT0S ONITIVW dd  QOFTZ
00°F6 [BI0L JOpuaA
00' 6
N 2U/EU/TT 22/0E/90 Y IN3WJIND3 WYHO0Hd - NOILYI¥ITd 8 §90-0£¢-82-10-7 00°¢¢ INIJIHS 7
N /LT T2/08/90 | INIWNATNDI WY¥O0ud - NOTLYIIZY 9 §90-0££-82-T0-7 00" 2L 318V QYV083¥03S 1ve3SYe T
IAIM Q¥VO9IU0DS 1TvEISYE 22/05/90 £7600-22
*0) QUV0S340DS HOIW OWLDINT 67891
00548 *|BOL JopudA
N WS WL | SIT7ddNS WY¥D0¥d - SINIAI TVIDAdS 8 990-02p-0£-T0-Z 00" 54§ IN3AZ ¥3113343-0] 2Z/91/2T 1
INIAZ ¥3T3443-DH 72/9T/2T 22/42/01 $TH00-22
SNOLIVIN3SI¥d TIVIIAOD  70S(T
0F pze'e ' [BI0L JOpUBA
N QLT T2/0u/60 | ¥3INI) NOLLYIUIIY £0-07 9 071-020-55-¥0-> 0k '¥2£'8 4000 LNO¥S ¥ILNTD NOILYIDI T
4000 INO¥H ¥3INID NOILYIWIIY 77/02/60 03500-77
"ONL ‘ADNDOC ¥00O  §76¢T
(%3 BILOAUT 31eq 9180 338g 2U3 HYI/1038 UotadLJdsag adAL 190y 3unoddy abJey) Junowy UoLIdLIIS WRLI
660T PLOA/YYD pAYY 3514 adfl od 30eJ3U0) uoL1dLads3g 31BQ Od #0d
. ) JWEN # Jopuap
PI Jopuaa Ag 1SL1 | |18 Wd 0¢:40

K SINNIQ 30 dIHSNMOL 2207 ‘T Jaquadag



QYT /ST
ey /st

£9°012 '|B30L JOpuaA

£9°0T12
"J0SSY TIVALIISVE - LSMHL NOTLYR3Y § $07-000-00-60-L BT ——— TS
0SSV TIVBLIISVE - LSNL NOLLYAY) ¢ $02-000-00-50-L  £5°66T SIIIddNS TIVALINSYS Y3LNIH T

$3I1ddNS TVELINSYS YILNIM ZZ/ST/TT T9¢00-22
S1¥0dS 3143 0z62Z

§L°876°L6  (BIOL JOPUBA

81978 LL/T0/TT 22/60/80 SAVMAYO0Y £0-07 9 STT-020-55-¥0-) 00°0S7°97  ONIDJVHUNSTY INVT AGYHS § ANNNS €
| ONIJVAYNSIY NV AQYHS B ANNNS 72/60/90 9S£00-27
STT6E'§
N 19978 /U ulsyn ¥ T ‘WD DWW3Z d 19000-3 T7789¢ MIIATY NYd DDV DVW3Z §S
N £9p78 U sy ¥ "ONI ‘0D 3414 *I0A MITA NVIX0 d £2000-d 00" 069 U A0 NOTLDIASNI NOISIAIOSNS #S
N (9478 LY ey ¥ NOSSID NHOC ¢ 8£000-3 00011 NOSII9 NOILDIASNI NOISIATQENS £§
N 99v28 YT ey L} T ‘sH3yg oML 4 09000-3 00"09'T KITATY NYId W3¥E OML 76
N 29h28 R /eI | ITINC B ANOHLNY ININNVID d 98000-d  00°S/T MITAIY NOISIALOSNS ININNYID T§
N 6978 AT AN A TATIAN ¥ ONINNYId - NYSNS ‘NYOTHYYN d ¥2000-d 0518 MITAIY NvId LIS NYOTHIVN 05
ONTYIINIONT MOUIST 7707 Z7/50/10 TH000-22
0§°29¢'¢
(2928 L/T0/2 22/10/50 3/0 -SIIIA¥3S ONI¥TINIONI 9 820-$91-02-10-2  00°08¢ SIITA¥IS ONI¥IINIONT 7707 ST
$1979 W21 22/20/50 3/0 -SIDTAYIS INTYIINIONI ¢ 820~59T-07-T0-7 05°782'2 SIIAYIS DNTIFINIINI 7207 #1
g SIDTAYIS ONI¥IINIONI 2207 ZZ/50/T0 6£000-22
11928 20/ 12/5e/01 1S LANLSIHD V¥ LNWYD 980D SIILID TTWWS 9 120-906-T¢-20-2  00°007°% "AS LONLSIHD Y0 ONI¥IINIING (T
g "1S LANLS3HY YOy ONIYIINIONA T7/52/0T 26£00-T2
91928 22/10/21 12/60/90 SAVMAYOY £0-07 9 §TT-020-55-¥0-) 00°8/T SINIWIAOYAWI QWOM WLTAYD TZ07 Z1
g SINIWIAONWI QvOY WLIAYD TZ07 TZ/v0/90 90200-12
panuLIv0) Vd ‘ONTY¥IINIONI YIONITWHd  §Zp17
2JlomuT 93BQ 338Q JU3 Uot3dtJasag adAL 123y Junoddy dbuey) Junowy UoLIALIISH W3]
. pAY 35414 adfl 0d 1dRJ3U0D uoL1dLId53g  218Q Od #0d
) WEN ¥ JopudA
PI Jopuaa Ag 3sL7 (|19 Wd 0 L0
9 :oN abeg SINNIO 40 dIHSNMOL 2207 ‘T J3qwRI3q



N 22-7207 SdS

N bbLEVS

N LLEEO0Z

/1T 12/90/90

/e /0o

2/10/21 22/60/60

/s w/ijon

2/T0/TT 22/90/10

/T /Ty

4 LINSNOD/408d ¥IHLQ - ONINOZ B ONINNYIJ 9

3 PINAINSNT dNOYS 3TA0TdWI 9

i ST00L UONIW/IUYMAYYH - SHYOM DI19nd §

| 2711 NG d

¥ LINSNOD/40Ud ¥3HLO - SONNOYD B SONIQIING §

4 SINIAT SYWLSTHHD - 1SNYL NOTLYI¥O3Y 4

820-98T-12-10-2
g

260-072-£2-10-7
|

8£0-062-92-10-7
g

30004

820-0T¢-92-10-¢
g

01Z-000-00-50-L
i

§2°906 :[E10L Jopuap

§2'906 N¥1d Y3LSWW 7202 AON /
NVTd HILSVW INIWXI3Y 22/90/90 797200-77
71 SNOLLATOS ONINNYIE 31N3HDS S0ESe

0T 0.1 I[RIOL Jopuda

01°0/1 "ONITY "dWI QITLIY 707 30 §T

"IWITY 33A0TdWI AWILTY 2702 22/$0/10 75000-27
S INVHD W AONYY /6257

{THET :{301 JOpusA

AN Y1 6RLERS AN S3T4dNS § SLUVd §
Y38WNT 7207 22/90/10 £6000-22
"0D ¥IGWT NMOLIOVYD 68757

SLEAT'T 1]830L JopuaA

GL'E0T°T NOILNI0S3Y ¥3d ONNITY MowdsT T

NOZLNT0STY ¥3d ONN43¥ MOWISA 7Z/LT/0T £0¥00-27
7MW §06k2
00°00p'2 ' |B10L JOpUdA
00" 00p‘7 INIWLYIYL NOILYZITLL¥IS 7707 9

INIWLYIUL NOLLVZITILYAS 2207 22/90/10 £3000-77
ONT ‘NOLLONYISNOD 4109 VINOID  #OvEZ

00 #< ' P10L JopusA
00" #S HONNT 22/52/TT AvaI¥d ¥V14 6

SITaNS ISIW 2207 72/£2/90 8TE00-77
SYD B AYD0WD W30 ML OSHEZ

[0X3 oMl  aieg
660T PLOA/YD

3187 9180 QU3 YYO/IEIS

pAdY 18414

UoL3dLaasaq adAL 320y

N0y abuey)

adAL 0d  3oR4IUD)

u013d140530 w11
Lol1dLadsag 21eG 0 ¢ Od
JUBN # JOpuaA

uncury

[ 0N 3feg

PI JopudA Ag 3IsL7 |)L8

SINNIQ 40 JIHSNMOL

Wd 0F-L0
2207 ‘T Jo0usd3Q



90°967'2 :[e10L JopusA

N 2L/ET/TT /1260 Y dIND3 ¥3HLO - SONNCYD § SONIOTING 9 150-0T€-92-10-2 90°962°7 S3I1ddNS § S1¥vd 1d3S (T
A g SITT4dNS B SLA¥d "ISIN 7707 72/90/10 08000-22
SLHVd OLOY VdWN  6SSHE
000579 :[30L Jopuan
N 2/SU/TT 22/50/T0 Y LIVAIND - HDLVSIO WHINDD § 620-052-52-T0- 00°05Z'9 SIITAYIS HILYASIA 7707 18D Hlp ¥
v / SIDIAYIS HILYASIO 2207 72/S0/TO 60000-72
"ONI ‘SY3INZD TYDIOIW VAIASNI  SObeE
02" 0ve +|B30L J0pU3A
N 1 22/%0/10 ] TONVANSNI dNOY¥D 3IA0TdWI 9 60-072-£7-10-7 070t "ONITY "dW3 GIMILIY 7707 D30 ]
LEAR L 9 "RI3Y 3IA0TIWI GRLLIY 7207 27/50/10 #5000-22
3dOH "C A0 97/87
07" 0t¢ ‘12301 JOpUSA
N 1 22/50/10 y IINVINSNT dNOYD 33A07dW3 8 260-077-€2-10-7 0Z°0b¢ (I3 "dW3 CITL3Y 7707 330 €]
LA g "SWIY FIA0IWI QIWLLIY 7707 72/50/10 £5000-22
WI3H "L 1300 97242
ST'STT'E [B30L Jopuda
97949 ; o
N OFTRT000Z 20/10/71 22/80/90 E| INOHAITAL - ¥IHLO SITLITIIN 9 920-0vb-TE-T0-7 60°LEE TIVISNI dI0A 7207 D30
N 80810007 LL/8L/TT 22/90/90 L] NOH4IT3L - ¥IHLO SITLINILN § 920-0¥-TE-T0-T [T°6%E TIVISNI dIOA 7707 AON 6
g SIIIMMIS B TIWLSNI dI0A 2207 22/80/90 £6200-72
N T0/2T 22/20/50 ¥ 3/ - ADOTONHDAL ¥3LNdHOD 8 120-04T-02-10-¢  T€'82T LOVYINDD I¥W3 7707 D30 £1
e . g LOVYINGD TIVW3 2207 22/S0/10 £2000-27
N 72/10/21 22/¢0/11 | 3/0 - AD0TONHD3L ¥3LNdWOD € T20-0¢4T-02-T0-Z §S°01¢'¢ LOVELNDY ILTSE3M B LT 7707 230 9T
e / 8 LDOVYINOD 3LISE3M B LT 7207 22/50/10 92000-22
SIDIAYIS AD0TONHDAL NIFWD  TIES?
[2%3 dloAul  3eq 31BQ 914 JUI YYD/IEIS Uoi3dieoseq adAL 120y quneddy abuey) Junowy uo{3drJasag waix
6601 ' PLOA/SYD PAYY 15414 8dAL 0d 3omJIM0) uoL1dLaaseg  @3eg Od # 0d

BN # JOPUIA

PL JOpUBA Ag 3517 || 18  Md 0g:00
g :0N afed SINNIQ 40 dIHSNMOL 2207 ‘1 Jaquadag



02" 0t *|BI0L JopuaA

: CL/E/1L 22/s0/10 ¥ INVENSNT dNOYD 33A0TdNI § 260-072-€2-10-7 07°0¥§ "GNI3Y 'dW3 GIMILIY 7207 30 €T
B g "8AI3Y 33A07dWA QIULLIY 2202 22/50/10 TS000-22
INVED oYW 639K
00°005 '[e30L JopusA
N 6597 WYt /ey ¥ SIVTAYS WI3T - ONINOZ B ONINNVId 9 L20-$8T-T2-T0-2 00°005 AINHOLLY 350 QNVT 7207 AON 91

AFNHOLLY QY08 3SN ONVT 7207 22/50/10 #9000-22
Vd INILSV.vE R LITWAVO 94ty

TI°9T¢ r[e30L Jopuaa
N UL 22/50/10 ¥ IINVUNSNT dNOYD 33A0TdN3 8 260-072-£2-10-7 TT*9T¢ "GWI3Y "dwd VLI 7207 D30 £T
i g "BWI3Y 33A0TWI QIWILIY 7707 72/90/T0 $5000-27
N0 'HLIIT 4 QvMa3 STy
00°5¢ 1301 Jopusp
! wem /s 3/0 - 3003 NOTLNALSNOD 8 T07-000-00-/T-1 005 334 NOLLD3dSNT YdS 40 QNN43Y T

334 NOTLI3dSNI ¥dS 40 aNNI3¥ 22/5T/90 £0£00-72
ONNO¥OWYD THOHS ONY INV1  Z/8T%

65"9tT ‘€101 JopudA
T T0 | ST00L YONIW/IUVMTUYH - SYHOM DIT9nd & 960-067-92-T0-7 65°9T $PO820TE# NI €
z - . g SLUYd B TWINIY INYL S¥D 7207 22/90/T0 00TO0-27

"ONI “"0D S¥D Q3SSTUWOD NIIN 098¢
00° 05 +1B30L Jopua
N W wam 4 NIVYL/NOILYINGZ - NIWQY WIONWNIS § {W0-0ET-02-T0-2  00°08 10/82/11 N3 ¥Y3A 8

SYYNI®IM 04D 2707 2Z/61/10 1T00-22
ONLLINSNOD TWdIDINAW OZNOW df  9THOS

|3%3 DAL 21BQ  3leq 3eq U NYI/IEIS Uol3diidsag 3dAL 320y Junoddy afuey) Junowy . uoL3dLJ3s3q WAIT
. Lo A 15dL4 adfL 0d 3dBsIU0D uoL1dLIseg 21BQOd  # Od
6601 ploAb  p . g

PI Jopuda Ag ISE1 (|19 . Wd 0840
6 :ON abed SINNIO 40 dIHSNMOL 7207 'T Jaquedag



0’1 T[B301 Jopus

N a/To/a wn/a J1VLS OL 3n0 - aNnd LSNYL 900 4 T062-000-00-F1-L 02'T SISNIITT 900 7207 AON 0T
o \ S3SNIDIT 200 2707 77/50/10 ££000-27
SIOTAYIS ¥OINIS/HLIVAH Ld3a IN £190$
T2°90¢ I[BI0L Jopuaa
: T0/20 22/50/10 TONVUNSNT 4049 3340TdN3 8 260-002-€2-10-7 TZ"%0¢ “GHI3¥ "dW3 GILLT 7207 330 41
S g "EWIFY FIA0TIWI QJILTY 7707 72/50/TO £S000-72
AHASNW NNVIMVW  $TOSP
00°07 112301 JopuaA
YL //n S3IddNS 3DI440 ~ NOTADFTTOD Xvl 2 9£0-SpT-02-10-2 00707 ONINYVd FONTHIANOD 7207 T
z R ININYYd IINIHIINCD 7207 22/T/TT 99%00-72
HIIH VIINOK  STZ4p
00" b0t :|BI0L JOpUdA
. 1/60 SISNIdX3 UIHLO - QNN LSMUL 900 ¢ 202-000-00-€T-L 00" p0¢ 005 - SOVL 900 WINIWNTY £207 T
Rl SIVL 900 WININMY £707 22/02/60 T8500-22
SNOILNTOS SNLINT¥d 19W  9£S9¢
027 0pt 18101 Jopusp
2z/50/10 IINVANSNI dNOYD 33A0TN3 9 260-027-£7-10-7  02°0bE "SHI3Y "dW3 QIVILIY 7207 230 T
z et s g "GWTIY 33A07dW3 IUTLIY 7207 77/50/T0 95000-27
NITIL4ON "W NIINI3 /T65F
pL 99 1|B10L JOPUBA
/9T/Tt SLNIWAYAY3AO XYL 9 T60-005-55-S02-T0-7 #2'£99 (3ONN43Y LNIWAYARIA0 YVL T
z i sy QIONNA3Y INTWAVAEIAD XVL 72/9T/1T S9v00-77
ANOHINY MWW $695H
19%3 3ILOALT 83eQ 3180 918G U3 YD)/ 118 uoL3dLJ3sag 3dAL 193y Junoddy abuey)  Junowy uoLydLadseq W1l

BN § JOPUDA

0T :0N beq

P1 Jopusp Ag IsL1 [[L8 ‘ Hd (€20
SINN3Q 40 JIHSNMOL 2207 ‘T Joquwedag



SE796T :|e30L Jopuap

N T 22/90/10 S100L ¥ONIW/IYWMAYYH - SHYOM DIT8nd € 8E0-067-92-T0-7 S£'96T H)ivd @102 7207 0T
— s : HLvd 0102 7207 27/90/10 T8000-22
"d0D LTVHASY JWOHSYIS 98699
01041 i [B30L JOpUIA
2/52/01 JINVHNSNI dNO¥ 33A0TANI 8 160-022-£2-10-7 0T" 021 "BWIZY dWF QIUILIY 2207 D30 7
" S INIWISHMIMIIY 33A0TdWA OFWILIY 72/52/0T 21400-22
YINITIIHDS NOWVHS (/89
00°000°¢ |BI0L JOpUIA
i 0D ¥ ONILVIH ONISNTd MITA¥IALY d 95000-3  00°000'¢ SONN4 MOYDS 40 3SVI3Y T
" e SONNS MO¥DS3 40 ISYITIY 7Z/TZ/TT 29900-22
B ONLLYIH ONISWN1d MIIAYIATY  T6/69
20° 6% T[BI0L JopusA
0 FJINVUNSHT dNO¥S 33A0TdWI 9 60-0¢2-£2-T0-7 20°6¥ FONVINSNT 3417 2707 230 71
" LR g INVUNSNT 3417 33A0NIWT 7207 22/S0/T0 2£000-22
"0) INVANSNT 3417 WAIDNDIA 76666
95°509°6€  :[B3OL JopuaA
g LIVAINDD - NOILDITI0D 3LSWAM QIT0S 4§ 620-S0€-92-10-2 95°508°6¢ INAFY/HSVIL 7207 D30 T
,_ LR NOTLD31703 31DAI/HSVAL 7202 72/0/T0 TE000-22
77 NOLLDMULSNOD ONYIINId  TH78S
Th €65 6¢ :[®301 Jopuaa
Th ££5'66
N 22/10/21 22/10/0 IONVUNSNT dNO¥S 33A07dW3 8 260-027-£7-10-7 TU 1851 2207 D30 - SLIJIN3E QIALITY $7
N /e wh/a TINVINSNI dn0YD 33A07dWI 4 260-022-€2-10-7 0€°766'17 2207 3¢ - SLIJNIE FAILIY §7
SLI4INIS HLIWIH 3LVIS (N 2207 22/t0/10 T0000-27
dHSIN  OZ80S
1943 3JLOAUT a1eq 21BQ 9180 JU3 YD/181S uoL3dLaIsag adAL 320v  Junoddy abJey) Junowy ) uoLadLJIs3q ewwH
. 3dAL 0d  30043U0) uoidLis3g 21B0 04 ¢ 0d
660T PLOANYD  padd 154l AN § JOpUaH
PI JopusA A8 ISL7 |[ L8 . Wd 0F: 0
TT :oN abed SINNIQ 40 dTHSMMOL 2207 T Joquadag



§0°29¢'7 t{e301 Jopuap

N 662809 BT WO ¥ INVdO¥d - ¥3HIO0 SIILIILIN § 020-9%p-TE-TO-Z S0°29¢'2 TU/LT/TT $SLLTZ-STIZH BOINSS 07
8 VO 2207 22/50/T0 §p000-22
STIZ - INvdO¥d Nvadnans  9z€TL
T8°9¢¢ +[BI0L Jopuaa
N ££91 /UL syt Y S3IddNS WYH90¥d - NOILYIUIIY 9 990-0/¢-82-T0-7 T8'9¢¢ EEITZTR908# ¥3H0 02
LTS0S SAITddNS 30140 *ISIW 7207 72/%0/T0 20000-27
FOVINVAGY STNdVLS  S8TTL
00°000'T +[EI0L JopusA
00°000'1
N W/ zft/a ¥ 3/0 - SILLINNWWOD NvITD § 0€0-TO6-TP-20-3 067005 21/92/11 dn Y312 0¥ NYOIONG b
N 2/ i/ | 3/0 - SITLINNWWOD NVIT) 9 0E0-T06-TP-20-9 00005 LT/ET/TT dn Nv3T) QF S¥ITLVL €
SdN Nv3T) SITLINNWWOY NV3T) ZZ/vT/b0 L1200-22
W3l Y31 MOTI0H WIS  T/TTL
£6°9/¢ ‘[BI0L JOpudA
N i a/w/m L INVA0Yd - Y3HIO SITLILLN § 0L0-9bP-TE-T0-2 £6°94€ POTETOSLE0S# SYD I3 2z07 LO0 0T
YOTETOSLE0S# L0V S¥3 I3 7207 72/50/T0 S0000-22
SYD A3SHIC HINOS  6SSOL
g8e° <6 ‘[R30L JopusA
N 9T0-02/5900-72 /e w/e/on ¥ INIWNAINDI XdOM - SGNNOUOAYTS § SYHvd 8 §50-SL€-87-T0-7 8¢'%6 IIIA¥IS § SIULL 7207 €T
oS g IDIA¥3S B SILL 7207 22/90/10 68000-22
SY3INTY DML JWTL DIANIS 87069
00°520'¢ +[E30L JopudA
N 941 /e /i 4 FOVNILNIVH/NYIT) - SONNOUD B SONIGTING 8 ¥70-0TE-92-T0-7 00°S70°¢ AHOM WOIHLIITI 7
: NOM WITUDITA 72/71/20 0££00-27
JIMIIIT3 S¥NEFIS  $6A8Y
133 2ILOAUT EN| 9380 3184 JUI WY/ 1eIS uoL3dLasaq adAL 300y Junoddy abuey)  Junouwy UoLIdLJISI ST
Lo . PO prow adfl 04 17RJIU0) Uol1dLids3g 230 0 # Od

3WeN # JOpU3A

T :oN sbeq

PI Jopusp Ag 3sL1 ||i8

SINNIQ 40 JIHSNMOL

Wd 0¢:20
2207 'T Jaqeedag



SINIWAVAYIAO XVL 9

o

N aa ayn

N 9ZVETHLTO e ey | S3IddNS 301440 - A¥ITD JIHSNMOL 9

FINVUASNI dNGYS 33A07TdWI 9

N 28525918 /8T 22/50/10

N QYT 18/50/10 Y 3UVHS dTHSNMOL %3ddN/SLAXIDTH 1HNOD “NOW ¥
N wWo/a o/t Y 3/0 - SITLINNWADD NVIT) 9
N WY/a w/a d 3/0 - SITLINNWWOD N¥3TD 8
N 210/ /a Y 3/0 - SITLINAWWGD NYATD §
N LUEUTT T/50/10 | TONVINSNT dNO¥D ITA0TdWI 9

TE0-005-5-502-10-2

9€0-071-02-10-2

{60-022-£2-10-7
1

¥0T-08T-80-10-2

0t0-T06-T¥-0-9
0£0-T06-T¥-20-2
0€0-T06-Ty-20-2

160-022-£2-10-C
|

bz LE5'T ‘| B301 Jopuaa

b LES'T QINNATY INFWAYAHIAO X¥L T
QIONN43Y INTWAYAYIA0 XYL 22/12/TT 69t00-72
SMIHLYW 370DIN B NOLAVID  £41666

64"6.T 1|BI0L JOpuBA
64641 WINIY YIINI¥ 7207 120 0T
TYINIY ¥IINI¥d 7207 22/50/T0 S€000-22
NOLLYH0d¥0D X0¥IX 27083
09 '[BI0L JOPURA
2094 I9V¥3A0D NOISIA 7207 130 ST
A9VH3A0D NOISIA 7707 72/50/10 ¥E000-2T
NV1d 3DIAY3S NOISIA /9018
£6°65T°T [ B10L JopuaA
£6°6ST'T WIOTYILNT L3N0D 7207 130 0T
TYIOMALINI 100D 7202 22/S0/TO 9T000-22
dIHSNMOL ¥3ddn  £778/
0070061 1€30L JopusA
00°008'T
00°00S 22/82/1T - SILLINNWWOD NY3TD 9
00" 005 TUTLTT - STILINOWHOD NV3T) §
00°008 2L/FT/TT - SITLINDHWOD NVITD ¥

dN KVIT) SITLINNWKOD NY3TY 22/TT/80 £0200-77
NI ‘SITHISININ JATHHL  OEps
0T 021 112301 Jopuap
01°0L1 "ONIY "dW3 AIWILIY 7207 D30 ¢T

"SWITY 33A0TWI QIYILTY 2207 72/$0/T0 95000-27
YIOVHS “d NATONYD  QTOTY

13%3 DIOAL  51ed  3JBQ 33BA JUI YYD/IEIS
6601 PLOA/MYD PAY 154U

uot3dieosaq adAL 300y

N0y abuey)

9d4) 0d 3oBJIU0D

uoL3dLaasag well
uoL3dLaIseq a1eq Od #0d
JWEN # JOPUIA

Winouy

PI Jopuaa Ag 1517 t|19

€1 :oN abeg SINNIC 40 JIHSNMOL

Wd QE:20
{207 '1 Jaquada



00°0

Junouy pLOA |BJ0L  bT'4/p'0ZP'T  :3unoWy 1517 [BIOL 6

ISWAIT QULT '0'd |BIOL §/  :S2PJO ISBYIING |BIOL

13%3 ADLOAUT
6601

21eq
PLOA/YD

33eQ 33eQ U3 NYI/1RIS

pADY

15414

uoL1dLaasaq adAL 109y

N0y abJeyy  unowy
3dAL 0d  39e43U0D

uoLydLi3ssg wall
uoL3dLadsaq  1eq Od #0d
JWEN # JOPUBA

¥ :ON dbed

PI JopuaA Ag IsLT || L8
SINN3Q 40 dIHSNMOL

Wd Q¢ 20
7207 'T Joquelag



PLP'0LP' T 00°555") £UHST'T I°626'L52 000 1676257 iSpund | (v Jo (301

T£°696'L 00'0 000 00°0 10'696'¢ 00°0 14696 112301 Je3A

957688 0070 000 000 957685 00 97685 {1-1 3000 NOTLDNYLSNOD
02"50¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 02°50¢ 00°0 02" S0¢ £1-L ONNd 1SMHL 900
56°440" 00°0 00°0 00°0 $6°020°L 00°0 $6°v20'L §0-L QNN LSNYL NOTLVIDZY
00°0€0"2 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0€0°2 00°0 00°0€0°Z 20-9

07" 5606 00°0 00°0 00°0 0p" 560" ¥6 00°0 0F" $60°¥6 $0-2 QN TYLIdYD Tveanao
£0°BLE'TIE'T  00°5§5°¢ OTOE8'EST'T  £5°6ST'T 0F" FE8" 4T 00°0 0F"4£8' 84T €301 JE34

$7789% $I893 000 000 0070 000 00 192

00°092°T 00°094'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 09-7

00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 00°0 %-7

00°0T1 007011 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 gt-7

STITL'7 §2°9T1'7 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 §1-7

£0°9Z8'€0S‘T 0070 07'0E8'€ST'T  £5°68T'T 0F " #E8“SYT 00°0 0€" #8891 10-2

le10L [e30L 9f04d  [BIOL /O (BI0L anuaAdy  |El0L 3fipng pi2H 18fipng pAY 1abpng pun4 uo(3dridsag pun4

pund-Jeas Aq s|eloL

PI Jopuda A3 3517 || L8
SINNIQ 30 dTHSNMOL

Wd (€20

ST o 3beq 207 'T Jequedag



00°§5¢"/ 00°0 00°658°4 1530304 [V Jo [e30L

0051 00°0 0051 98000-d I1NC 9 ANOHINY 'ININNVIO
00° 069 000 00°069 £L000-d "INI ‘0D JYI4 T0A MIIA NVI0
LU E9T'T 00°0 SLUEIT'T 90004 27T "IN
05°/8 00°0 05" L8 #2000~ ONINNYId - NSNS ‘NVOLYYVN
€1°895 00°0 527895 19000-3 DT W) Jvaz
00°092'T 00°0 00°09.'T 09000-3 M “SK3YE oML
00°000'¢ 00°0 00°000°¢ 95000-3 0D B INILY3H INISNTd MITAYIATY
00011 00°0 00011 8£000-3 NOSSI9 NHOC
[e30L 133[odd {301 pLoH [BI0L pA2Y "N 393[04d uor3dLaasag 133lo.q

9T 0N abed

PI JOpUBA A8 3517 || L9
SINNIQ 40 dIHSNMOL

Wd QE:0
7207 1 Jaquadag



MAYOR
ZETH A, MATALUCCI

911 Coordinator/Fire & Rescue
Administration

Constructicn

Emergency Management

Tax Offices

Public Safety

Public Works

Revenue & Finance

Senior Center

DEPUTY MAYOR
SCOTT J. TURNER

Public Works
Environmental Cominission
Revenues & Finance
Museum & Historical Center
Land Use Board

Tax Offices

COMMITTEE MEMBER
TOM VANARTSDALEN

Construction, Code Enforcement
Environmental Commission
Recreation, Clean Communities,
Grants and Cultural & Heritage

571 Petersburg Road
P.Q. Box 204
Dennisville, NJ 08214
(609} 861-9700 Fax: (609) 861-9719

COMMITTEE MEMBER
FRANK L. GERMANIO, IR.

Administration, Municipal Court,
Revenue & Finance,

Board of Health,

Construction,

Grants, Cultural & Heritage
Senior Center

COMMITTEE MEMBER
MATTHEW J. COX

Municipal Alliance
Municipal Court
Recreation Department
Clean Communitics
School Liaison

MUNICIPAL CLERK
JACQUELINE B. JUSTICE, RMC

ADMINISTRATOR
JESSICA BISHOP

NOVEMBER, 2022 MUNICIPAL CLERK’S REPORT

Planning/Zoning Board
Clerk Search (0)
Property Lists (2)

Copies

Zoning Book & Maps
Vital Statistics
Campground Licenses (0)
Mercantile Licenses (0)
Street Opening Permit (2)
Abandoned Properties

Miscellaneous ( )

Fees to the State

$

TOTAL

TOTAL

250.00

0.00

20.00

0.00

0.00

330.00

0.00

0.00

100.00

3,000.00

0.00

3,700.00

0.00

3,700.00



MAYOR
ZETH A. MATALUCCI

911 Coordinator Fire & Rescue
Administration

Construction

Emergency Management

Tax Offices

Public Safety

Public Works

Revenue & Finance

Senior Center

DEPUTY MAYOR
SCOTT J. TURNER

Public Works
Environmental Commission
Revenues & Finance
Museum & Historical Center
Land Use Board

Tax Offices

COMMITTEE MEMBER
TOM VANARTSDALEN

Construction, Code Enforcement
Envitonmental Commission
Recreation, Clean Communities,
Grants and Cultural & Heritage

571 Petersburg Road
P.O. Box 204
Dennisville, NJ 08214
(609) 861-9700 Fax: (609) 861-9719

COMMITTEE MEMBER
FRANK L. GERMANIO, JR.

Administration, Municipal Court,
Revenue & Finance,

Board of Health,

Construction,

Grants, Culural & Heritage
Senior Center

COMMITTEE MEMBER
MATTHEW J. COX

Municipal Alliance
Municipal Court
Recreation Department
Clean Communities
School Liaison

MUNICIPAL CLERK
JACQUELINE B, JUSTICE, RMC

ADMINISTRATOR
JESSICA BISHOP

NOVEMBER, 2022 REGISTRAR’S REPORT

Certified Marriages (32)

Marriage License (1) Gov waived fee

Certified Death (1)
Certified Birth (0)
Burial Permit (0)

Civil Union (0)

Certified Civil Union (0)

Certification (0)

Domestic Partner (0)

Certified Domestic Partner (0)

Fees to the State

TOTAL

TOTAL

$ 320.00

0.00

10.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$ 330.00

0.00

$ 330.00



a[&cfor'a keporl of peceipfd and Q)id‘memmfd

To the..... CCOMUDILEE o Of R T OWSHID of Dennis N
Gentlemen:
1 herewith submit to you my report of Receipts and Disbursements for Jo ending:
November 30, It
Pated...December 3, v, 2022 Monica A. Heim__, e Collector.
I ites A ey
CﬁLLECTIONS Sipnature of Coliector
o = ||__|_._£1_ p7 ey grey = iy oy permy l
Taxes Year ]
R 2023 2606411 O
TG 2022 .376.07b.30 | I
“ oo Prior Year | | ' -
u “ Sl . 2,74098 |
Municipal Assignment | ._
.o 6% Year End Penalty 2021 | || |
1"

_ Verizon i | |
Return check fee/payment

Gross Recei-bts Tax, Year Dup Bill Charge i
Franchise Tax " . J ,
Special charges/grass fee ] .

Property Redeemed :1.‘1.0:7-‘“ a0

Interest and Costs - 3.814.86

Fees for Searches Tax sale cost T J _

TOTAL Receipts 2,410,497 66 ]

Discount on Taxes .. M , _‘._‘

Net Receipts 2.4 1&},4'91?.66 i

DISBURSEMENTS
1 S — e

Paid co Treasurer i | ,l ] [
! | | .
I
HIARE ]i e

Total Disbursements HO 0 . ] |

Cash on hand ) :ou.djo \
RN

Remarks:

NOT-172Z USHEN PURLISHING ©2., INC.. TAEHTON. NEW JEnmay



Dennis Township

571 Petersburg Rd

Dennisville, NJ 08214
(609)861-9705 FAX (609)861-9719

Summa Report

Permits for the Period 11/01/2022 thru 11/30/2022

ROM THE PERMITS FiLE
Number of Permits Processed Ownership Housing Unit Changes
Sale Rental
Permits 29 Private 29 Gained 0 0
Certificates 22 Public 0 Lost a 0
Change 0
Type of Work Fee Summary (From the PERMITS File Does not include Walkthru & Ongoing)
New Building 0 Type Inspection Admin Total Waived Net
Additions 1 Building 3,354 0 3,354 0 3,354
Alterations 28 Electric 1 ,795 0 1 ,795 0 1,795
Demoiitions 0 Fire 285 0 295 0 295
Plumbing 225 0 225 0 225
Technical Subcodes
e Elevator 0 0 0 0 0
Building 15
Mechanical * 515 0 515 0 515
Electric 19 Other 6 0 0 75
Fire § DCA (=7 {1 J— 640 90000 eaee 640
Plumbin
g 4 Cert & Misc < S — Y7 J— 310
Elevator 0 0 7,209 0 7,209
. . Totals
Mechanical * Per State instructions, MECHANICAL is combined with OTHER for transmittal
6
Summary Statistics Public Non-Public
Cortificates Total Area........... 0 460
Certf. of Occup e Total Volume ......... 0 4,600
Certif. of Approvl 20 Total Value of Constr. 0 352,988
Other 0 Total Value of Alter'ns 0 337,988
FROM THE PAYMENTS FILE(Includes fees paid in-period against permits issued outside of report date range
Permits
Violations/Penalties 0 Elevator Ongoing 0  Permit fees (DCA} Inc Part Pymt 7,209
Contractor Licenses 0 Pool Ongoing 0 Adjustments 0
Misc Fees 0.00  Other Ongoing Q Net $7,209
Ongoing Total o
Walkthru 0
Part Pd, e.g. Review 0
PERMIT TOTAL $7,209
Report Date:  12/01 22
GRAND TOTAL $7.209.00




TREASURER'S REPORT

TO: Jackie Justice, Township Clerk

DATE: December 1, 2022

Attached is the Treasurer's Report for the month of NOVEMBER 2022,

This report is a statement of reconciliation for the Current Fund only. The Current Fund
accounts are currently on deposit at the Sturdy Savings Bank.

Also attached is a twelve (12) month cash projection for the Dennis Township Savings
Account for 2022. I will update this as necessary on a month-to-month basis.

At this time no funds have been invested outside of the Township bank accounts.

Please contact me if there are any questions or problems regarding this report.

ALADD . = ‘\'A_}—‘__
sica Bishop, CMFQ, QPA
“hief Finance Officer




P A woreoriy  $ 19'589'¥2EY  $ 95'229'558'v  $ £oeLT'rig's $ 86'268'sL'e  § JONVIVE HSVO}
WLTLLTO0E  § BrE90'100C  § ) $ - $ B $ - $ NY'Id INIWIOVNYW HSYD N
PrPLG SOE $ £L'9L06vLL § 19683 PZEY  $ 95'829°¢s8F  § £0°C1Z%289  $ 86°'26£°c2L0  § FONVIVE HSVD - SONIAVS
BTPPLIZL'L  § £80EP'EI8'Y  $ POEPZE69’L  $ oTers'eeee ¢ 0B'96Z'655'L  $ 90'60L'E9L L $ "gSIQ HSVYD Tv.LOL §837)
£L'869'/ZFL % 96°/05'809'9 ¢ GZ'626°2L0'0  § 9LLLL'L60'L  § £r01s'ese's  $ vozoL'iee’s  $ HSVD TV10L
6Z¥r2icL’t  $ £8°0£F'E98 Y 8 POEPZE6O’L 8 ozers'seze 8 08'962'655"t 8 99'602'c9L’t  § SJuaWIatINgsIg Ysed |eyo L
0000000LC % 00'000'000E_ § - $ . $ - $ - $ 1N0 Ue|d jualwabeuepy ysed
¥L'8i6LPRZ  § - 3 - 3 ) $ - $ 00 ¥S g SjuswesIngsIq osiy
YO'GSE LIV $ 55006261 $ L0°26P'EGE $ cE LS vl $ 82695 128 $ ISPLLE0Z  $ SISM g
¥o0LTIE $ Zr'S69'EZ) $ 02'665802 $ 88°CE8'EL $ 1628 4L $ 06'¥98'EL 3 [10:1Red
B'S6LIELL T § 9BPEE'SrSL IBGELIELL  § 006512861 19'851099 $ 62'9/9'988 $ ajqeled saxel

- § - 3 = $ - 3 - 3 - [3 sjusssIngsig paelold
£2859'/Z82 % 964068099 ¢ SZ'626'£10% % 94'12L°180°2 8 EP0ISEEES 3 PQ20L2EE°L 8 Yseo [AoL
007852896 $ s6'128e82e  § 6900EZIL)  § €1 856 99¢ $ Sriitolce  $ 86'6Z1906'1  § anuaAsy (ejo L
Loerg9LLe  § - $ e $ - $ : $ i ¢ sidisoay 1810
98'¥.50E $ L1'SS9'E ] BO'LZEEC 3 19v1I88 $ - $ 68'618°Gk $ sidisoay eI
€£'20L6¢ $ SL6Y0YOC $ 16°281'ElL ] 19'¥85°22 3 GZ 608Gl 3 EYSLPLS $ 101808y YNHIA § Pajedionuy
€6'99L°6 $ 05'992'S $ S1°G6S | $ 199ZEE $ L96E6C $ 12168V $ BLWOooU| Jsalaju|
00'00000,C $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ NI Uejd uswabeueyy yse)
1266827961 $ 65°058°010C SS96LYZLL  § 0E'Z55 2ET $ €5BITI6LZ  $ 68'866€08'L  §$ paloa||og saxe)

5 $ B $ : ] - $ - $ - $ senuaasy pajsiold
£2°0L0'GkL'L § 1968e'vZEY  § 95'829'6S8'Y  § COEIT'YZEe 3 86Z6E'ELL'S  § 99'9/6'0EF's  $ souejeq yses bujuuBog]

anne AVIN TiddY HOYVIN Advnyasd AUVANYE _
2207

NOILD3Aro¥dd MOTd HSVD
SINNZQd 40 dIHSNMOL



§l'iIee'ses’'s § G8'gac'sLe'L  § 6E'IPR'SLE'S § iezaz'iee's $ 89929122y § 0Z'Z06'BYS'T ¢ SONVIVE HSVD]
um.oeuc%._u $ 95°909°166'9 § £9°5L179L0  § S078L'G89'F  § oTsyv'asse  § GI'ERZ'500T 8 NVYId LNTFNIOVNYI HSVD ﬁz_
llievzo'sor) ¢ 62 Z9LELE $ 9.GCL°668'F 3 91°E81'655 3 SCIETEISTL & SHgLotrs 8 JONVIVE HSVO - SONIAVS
1266108 § ZLPB0'Ee0r  $ 0£602'¢60'C ¢ LUlEr'rrl'e § LEZI0'E00'E $ LZI0L6PE' L § "gS10 HSYD TY.LOL :SS31Y
0052518 $ Wwosg'oly'y  $ 90°LE6'ZE6'E $ riee'esly  § SLEYZ YIS  $ 996L8'¢68'L 8 HSY2 V10Ul
18651082 ¢ R 0ES02'E60Z7  § LL2EP'EELE 8 48210100 8 121026k 8 SJUBWBSINGSI YSEY 1830
S $ 00000006 $ : $ 0070000002  $ 00000000t $ - $ LNO UB|d Juswabeuep ysed
- $ : 3 : $ B $ : $ : ] SUSWASINGSIQ OSIN
E $ Z9ES8 VLT 3 66 GOE'1EE $ v.'066'€2S $ 18'1Z¥'LET ] gl ivlee $ SIS g
5 $ 16081 LL 3 2919604 $ 9,219’89 ] 6.259'eL $ 6r ¥v8'601 $ IcAed
= $ 65601206 3 692660691 $ LZBZ9LSLT 3 12860691  $ 65601206  § d|qefed Sexe]
ig66l 0821 - 3 : g - 3 ) $ - $ HUILEsINgsIq paeloig
00625'k18 s iposgelr'y  $ 901E6TE6E 8 iFizZ6'662'r 8 CLEPZ ISy 8 9961868t $ yse je3o ]
E ] S90ct LIS $ 0C'ZPF LIEE  $ 60069'9eLC % 0ESC9020F & ZTSOV85 L anuaAsy (ejoL
= 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 = 4 - 4 sidi@oay Joagio
= $ : $ Tr'o0L’s § : $ 0£°.8% 3 0898822 $ Sidisosy ueID
z $ 0699%' 151 $ COZ0000F L  $ S6ZRETLY $ LY BEP0EL 3 00°205'2E} ] Sidi2oay YNYIN ® Peledoiuy
B $ 9L'1.5'61 $ 19'8FPGE $ 92'516'G1 3 CP'E69'9 5 ¥6'805 ¥ $ BWOOU| JSarE)U
Z $ - $ 00°000'009 $ - ] 00'000'05E ] 00'000000°L  $ NI UBld Judiuabeuepy ysed
5 $ 6616060V $ ZO68Z9EE L $ Be'L6L .V  § 0.°G00EE6C  § groricl $ paja|67) Soxe ]
[12°29206% g - $ - $ - $ : $ - $ sanuanay peresloid
mw.nmﬁmum $ or6zr'ee8’l ¢ 9.'€8t'555 $ BELEC'EOS T § SP'8L9'ErS 3 PryLE'SOE 8 acue|eg ysed BuuuiBag)
¥3agwaos3aa YIFWIAON ¥380190 EETEIRELS lsnony ane _
2e0e
NOILD3rodd MOT4 HSVD

SINN3J JO dIHSNMOL



95°909°'166'9 $ JONYIVE MNvd "ravy

95'009'L66'0 $ Sdueeg ysen
- $ INQ ssajsuelf
95'009'L66'0 $ =01

£6'06¥'GL $ sasy)

00°000°006'2

F

‘U] SJ9suURI]

goevo'sylL § JONVIVE YNV TaV

S1NZWLS3IANI O

29'ck0'6PL § @oueleg ysed

- $ - oy

- $ + Ty

LZ'E6L'ZCL°L $ sjuawesingsiq ysed |ejoL

68°9¢Z'LLZ'L $ ‘oL

b+ Ipv

L]
Py

b - Ty

L}
Py

1Z’€6L°221'L ¢ sidiaday yseD jejoL

62°29L'¢Z¢ $ JINVIvE MNvE rav

SLNIWLSIANI D

62'29.'cTe § @oueegyse)

- $ -Iov

00'000'006°'Z $ + ‘lpY J84SURLL N

CLPE0'E6LL § Suswasingsig used lejol

Ire9seolb'y § B0l

#0°090'G ¢ +hov 18jsueli JND

- Tpv

19°020'25'Z $ :sydieday yseD |eol

£9'5L1L°920'y $ 2zT0Z/L/L) joseaoueeg ysed || 89°EvO'evl $ Z20Z/L/LL JO SE BOUB(Eg YSED 9.'5Z.'6¢8'L $ TZ0T/L/LL 40 Se 3ouejeg ysed
€2/0E/Ll  OL NOILYITIONOJ3Y HSVD 2c/0e/1ll Ol NOILVITIONOD3Y HSVD czioe/LE Ol NOLLVIMIONOD3Y HSVD
aNNd LANJWIOVNVIN HSVYO 'N LNNOJIV ONIMOIHI TVHINIO ANNOJOV SONIAVS

AIFGINSAON 40 HINOW FHL 04 LH0d3d SAFUNSVYIIL




2021 Budget

2022 Budget

2022 Pald/Charged

2022 % Used

DRl Modifled Modified as of 12/1/22 et as of 12/1/22
Mayor and Committee
Salaries and Wage 40,000.00 40,000.00 36,654.72 3,345.28 92%
Other Expenses 5,000.00 3,500.00 3,496.15 3.85 100%
Township Clerk
Salaries and Wage 92,000.00 96,500.00 85,106.07 11,393.92 88%
QOther Expenses 18,000.00 18,000.00 14,667.80 3,332.20 81%
Financial Administration
Salaries and Wage 88,000.00 93,000.00 82,127.03 10,872.97 88%
Other Expenses 7,000.00 8,000.00 7,847.67 152.33 98%
Audit Services
Other Expenses 30,600.00 30,600.00 30,600.00 - 100%
Township Administrator
Salaries and Wage 16,500.00 26,500.00 21,903.72 4,596.28 83%
Other Expenses 8,500.00 18,000.00 17,995.47 4,53 100%
Assessment of Taxes
Salaries and Wage 40,000.00 41,500.00 32,005.20 9,494.30 77%
Other Expenses 20,000.00 18,000.00 7,160.31 10,839.69 40%
Collection of Taxes
Salaries and Wage 88,000.00 89,000.00 82,123.84 6,876.16 92%
Other Expenses 8,000.00 9,500.00 6,280.46 3,219.54 66%
Legal Services
|__$ Other Expenses 104,000.00 101,500.00 98,375.98 3,124.02 97%
[Engineering Services
QOther Expenses 50,000.00 40,000.00 29,517.18 10,482.82 74%
State and Federal Aid Coordinator
Other Expenses 15,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 - 100%
Municipal Court
Other Expenses 124,500.00 127,000.00 126,969.29 30.71 100%
[lcomputer Technology
I Other Expenses 26,000.00 29,500.00 28,803.53 696.47 98%
Planning and Zoning
Salaries and Wage 23,000.00 15,000.00 10,709.28 4,290.72 71%
Other Expenses 20,000.00 21,500.00 20,694.67 805.33 96%
Insurance
General Liability 40,000.00 31,000.00 39,721.85 {8,721.85) 128%
Workers Compensation 143,000.00 131,000.00 130,649.94 350.06 100%
Employee Group Health 510,000.00 595,650.00 550,862.86 44,787.14 92%
Heaith Benefit Waiver - 5,152.25 - 5,152.25 0%
Emergency Management
Salaries and Wage 10,000.00 10,500.00 9,172.32 1,327.68 87%
Other Expenses 2,000.00 2,000.00 913.88 1,086.12 46%
Central Dispatch
I Other Expenses 126,810.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 ) 100%
Emergency Medical Services (EMS)
Other Expenses 113,656.00 195,000.00 195,000.00 - 100%
School Security Officer
Other Expenses 52,000.00 52,000.00 52,000.00 - 100%




*Includes 12/6/2022 Tronsfers

2021 Budget 2022 Budget 2022 Pald/Charged 2022 % Used
DENNIS TOWNSHIP Modified Modified as of 12/1/22 Balance as of 12/1/22
Department of Public Works
Salaries and Wage 402,000.00 382,500.00 342,172.20 40,327.80 89%
Other Expenses 95,000.00 95,000.00 94,000.00 1,0600.00 99%
Public Buildings and Grounds
Other Expenses 40,000.00 65,000.00 63,267.16 1,732.84 97%
Solid Waste Collection
Other Expenses 477,700.00 477,700.00 477,666.72 33.28 100%
Gypsy Moth Program
Other Expenseas - 89,049.84 89,049.84 - 100%
Board of Health
Other Expenses 1,000.00 1,000.00 734.03 265.97 73%
Animal Control
Other Expenses 64,950.00 110,000.00 109,272.48 727.52 99%
Environmental Commission
(l Other Expenses 500.00 500.00 375.00 125.00 75%
Recreation
Salaries and Wage 157,000.00 147,928.50 122,856.99 25,071.51 83%
Other Expenses 35,000.00 33,000.00 30,583.14 2,416.86 93%
Parks and Playgrounds
Salaries and Wage 26,000.00 - - - 0%
Other Expenses 30,000.00 30,000.00 29,609.98 390.02 99%
Municipal Alliance Committee
Salaries and Wage 5,000.00 5,200.00 4,586.16 613.84 88%
Senior Center
Salaries and Wage 48,000.00 19,000.00 13,794.59 5,205.41 73%
Other Expenses 14,500.00 12,500.00 4,635.91 7,864.09 37%
History Center & Cultural Heritage
II Other Expenses 3,000.00 2,000.00 976.02 1,023.98 49%
Unclassified
Special Events 15,000.00 13,500.00 12,534.80 965.20 93%
Sick and Terminal Leave 11,000.00 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 0%
Match Funds for Grants - 100.00 - 100.00 0%
Utilities
Electricity 65,000.00 65,000.00 54,799.58 10,200.42 B4%
Telephane 20,000.00 20,000.00 15,333.31 3,166.69 B4%
Gas {Propane) 35,000.00 39,000.00 39,000.00 - 100%
Telecommunications 8,000.00 9,000.00 8,452.71 547,29 94%
Gasoline & Diesel Fuel 22,000.00 37,000.00 34,846.30 2,153.70 94%
Landfill Disposal 240,000.00 251,000.00 250,284.42 715.58 100%
Statutory Expenses
Public Employee Retirement System (P 120,120.00 129,498.00 129,498.00 - 100%
Social Security System 87,000.00 85,000.00 73,717.61 11,282.29 87%
Unemployment Compensation 10,000.00 8,300.00 5,557.36 2,742.64 67%
Defined Contribution Retirement Syste| 11,000.00 7,600.00 4,364.87 3,235.13 57%
Capital Improvements
Capital Improvement Fund 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 0%
Debt Services
Payment of Bond Principal 250,000.00 250,000.00 - 100%
Payment of BAN 118,071.50 118,071.00 0.50 100%
Interest on Bonds 23,250.00 23,250.00 - 100%
Interest on Notes 26,965.15 26,965.14 0.01 100%
4,457,565.24 4,183,114.54 274,450.70 81%




